
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

June 1, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

  
3.  Reading of Public Notice  
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 a.    May 13, 2015 Special Meeting 
 b. May 18, 2015 Regular Meeting 
   
7.  Public Participation (All remarks are to be addressed to the Board; discussion among citizens present is not 
 permitted. Board members may ask questions of a speaker; however, no formal deliberations are allowed at this time.) 
 a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern  
 b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report.  
 a. Approval of Checks for Payment 
    (1) General Fund checks totaling $898,634.85 
  (2) Student Activity Fund checks totaling $11,676.79 
 
9. Information 
 a. School Showcase 
  (1) High School “Aquaponics” Showcase (Classroom Visit) 
 b.  Committee Reports  
 c. General Information  
  (1) Policy Discussion:  Policy 535.3 – Job Sharing for Teachers, 535.3-R – Procedure for Job 

Sharing for Teachers 
 d.   President’s Report  
  (1) WASB Summer Institute, July 18 
  (2) WASB Workshops, August 12 and November 4 
 
 
 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 

 

Please note meeting location:  
District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 



 
Altoona Board of Education, June 1, 2015 
 

 
 e.  Superintendent’s Report 
  (1) Individualized Plan of Support Survey Results, Mike Haynes, CESA 10 
  (2) Monthly Student Enrollment Report 
  (3) Proposed Changes in Retirement (Voluntary Separation) 
  (4) Insurance Committee, May 28 
   (a) Health Insurance Plan Options 
  (5) On Track for the Future! Building Projects Update 
  (a) Agreement between the City of Altoona and the School District Concerning Infrastructure 

for New Elementary School 
  (b) Groundbreaking Ceremony, June 2 
  (c) Naming of New Elementary School 
 (6) End of Year Luncheon and Retirement Recognition, June 5 
 (7) 2015-17 State Budget 

 (8) Other Meetings, News and Events (Items announced in this category are not intended for 
discussion) 

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion 
 a. Consider Resignation of Special Education Aide 
 b. Consider Resignation of Lunch/Recess Supervisor 
 c. Consider Resignation of RAILS Aide 
 d. Consider Approval of Additional RAILS Staff 
 e. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Elementary Physical Education Teacher Position 
 f. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Technology Education Teacher Position 

g. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Payroll and Benefits Specialist/Financial Assistant        
Position 

 h. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Student Data Systems and Financial Assistant Position 
 i. Consider Recommendation for Continuation of .50 Elementary Math Intervention Specialist Position 
 j. Consider Recommendation for Continuation of and Employment in Middle School Aide Positions 
 k. Consider Approval of Resident Open Enrollment Applications for 2015/16 
 l. Consider Adoption of Board Calendar for 2015/16 
 m. Consider Initial Adoption of Policy 535.3 - Job Sharing for Teachers 
 n. Consider Approval of Health Insurance Provider and Plan Options 
 o. Consider Approval of Voluntary Separation Clause 
 p. Consider Naming of New Elementary School 
 q. Consider Agreement with the City of Altoona and School District of Altoona 
 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 We base our decisions on the best interest of the students. 
 
 We are guided by our Vision, Mission and our Strategic Plan. 
 
 We believe that every employee makes a contribution to the success of every 

student. 
 
 We conduct ourselves within commonly understood principles of integrity. 

 
 We listen carefully and respectfully to ensure all voices are heard. 
 
 We practice good stewardship of our tax dollars. 
 
 We seek to operate with as much transparency as possible. 
 
 We do not engage in drama or political rhetoric. 
 
 We seek a way around obstacles; reframing from an attitude of “we can’t,”  

to “how can we?” 
 
 

 
 
Adopted:  9/19/11 

Amended: 1/21/13 

ALTOONA SCHOOL BOARD AGREEMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Special Meeting/Work Session 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

May 13, 2015 
12:30 p.m. 

 
1. The Special Meeting/Work Session of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board 

President, Helen Drawbert at 12:35 p.m. in the District board room. 
 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were present:  

Helen S. Drawbert, President    
 Robin E. Elvig, Vice President  

Michael J. Hilger, Clerk      
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer  
David A. Rowe, Member 
Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent  
Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 

 
 Also in attendance: Michael Markgren, business manager, and Debra Svihovec, Associated Financial 

Group. 
  

3.  Reading of Public Notice. Report of notice was given. All posting requirements were met and posting 
places are noted: Altoona City Hall, Altoona Post Office, school district office, high school office, middle 
school office, and elementary school office. 

 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Review of Proposed Health Insurance Changes and Options. The committee, broker and bid processes were 

reviewed. Three local insurance brokers were interviewed, and Associated Financial Group was selected to 
take insurance bids on our behalf.  Security Health Plan was the only vendor with a proposal that was less 
than the WEA’s renewal, and Security Health Plan is the recommended provider.  Their proposal includes 
HMO options for care at any Security Heath Plan affiliate or Open Access options allowing employees to 
choose from any provider in our five county region. Indemnity coverage is also available for out of area 
retirees. The insurance committee will review prior to the board’s action and no action will be taken today 
(see 8.a.). 

 
6. Review of Proposed Changes to Retirement Plan. The committee process and priorities were reviewed 

along with estimated cost savings for the proposed plan. Once approved, the plan will go into effect in the 
2016/17 school year. No action will be taken today (see 8.b.). 

 
7. Review of Proposed Alternate Compensation Plan. The Compensation Model developed by the Alternate 

Compensation Committee was reviewed, and updated. Once approved, the plan will go into effect in the 
2016/17 school year. No action will be taken today (see 8.c.). 

 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, May 13, 2015 – Page 2 
 
 
8. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion. a. Consider Approval of Health Insurance Provider and 

Plan and Options. Motion by Elvig to postpone, seconded by Poquette. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; 
Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0.  b. Consider Approval of Retirement Plan Changes. 
Motion by Hilger to postpone, seconded by Poquette. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. c. Consider Approval of Alternate Compensation Plan. Motion by Rowe 
to postpone, seconded by Poquette. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

 
9. Adjournment. Motion by Elvig to adjourn at 3:25 p.m., seconded by Rowe. Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; 

Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 

 
The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for Monday, May 18, 2015 at 
6:30 p.m. in the District board room, 809 7th Street West, Altoona.  
 

 
 

 Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ________________________________     _____________________ 
District Clerk         Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

May 18, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
1. The Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board President, Helen 

Drawbert at 6:30 p.m. in the District board room. 
 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were present:  

Helen S. Drawbert, President    
 Robin E. Elvig, Vice President  

Michael J. Hilger, Clerk      
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer  
David A. Rowe, Member 
Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent  
Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 
  

3.  Reading of Public Notice. Report of notice was given. All posting requirements were met and posting 
places are noted: Altoona City Hall, Altoona Post Office, school district office, high school office, middle 
school office, and elementary school office. 

 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes. a.    May 4, 2015 Organizational Meeting. Motion by Elvig to approve the 

minutes of the Organizational Meeting as presented, seconded by Rowe. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; 
Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. b. May 4, 2015 Regular Meeting. Motion by Elvig to 
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting as presented, seconded by Poquette. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; 
Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

  
7.  Public Participation.  a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern. (1) Robin Elvig shared positive 

comments regarding the high school Pops Concert held on May 14. (2) Dave Rowe announced the middle 
school Pops Concert which is scheduled for 7:00 p.m. on May 21.  Dave also noted spring sports teams that 
are doing well. b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern. None. 

  
8. Treasurer’s Report. a. Approval of Checks for Payment. Motion by Rowe to approve General Fund 

checks totaling $565,664.24 and Student Activity Fund checks totaling $585.51 as presented, seconded by 
Elvig. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. b. Approval 
of Treasurer’s Report. Motion by Rowe to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented, seconded by Elvig. 
Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. c. Budget Update. 
Expenditures and Revenues as of May 14 were reviewed. 

 
 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, May 18, 2015 – Page 2 
 
  
9. Information. a. Committee Reports. (1)  Community Education Partnership Council. The May 14 

meeting was reviewed. Topics presented included an overview of state and local testing, open enrollment, 
the April 23 Maker Fair, and the sixth grade’s genius hour. In addition, updates were given regarding the 
status of our building projects, and school reports were presented. The terms for the intermediate school 
and high school members, Mary Stamos and Joan Gard, expire this year. (2) Insurance Committee. 
The Insurance Committee met in a meeting open to all staff on May 14 to review the current proposal. 
Since then, one of the two bidders, WEA Insurance, has released additional data about our “group,” and 
would like to submit another bid for consideration.  If the board wants to pursue a negotiation with the two 
bidders, they will postpone action on the Security Health Plan (10.g.) and give Security Health the 
additional information and the opportunity to resubmit their bid. b.  General Information. 

  (1)  Policy Discussion: Policy 535.3 - Job Sharing. Postponed.  c.   President’s Report.  
(1)  Committee Appointments. Committee appointments were made.    (2) Proposed Board Calendar 
2015/16. The proposed calendar for July 2015 through June 2016 was reviewed.  
d.  Superintendent’s Report.  (1)  Open Enrollment Application Summary and Remaining Spaces 
for 2015/16. The summary for the 2015/16 application period was reviewed. A total of 72 nonresident 
applications were received during the three month period. This compares to 57 applications for 55 resident 
students to attend in another district. Open enrollment spaces remaining for the 2015/16 school year were 
also reviewed. There are no spaces in grade 6 and 11. (2) Aesop Substitute Placement and Absence 
Management System. Dr. Biedron updated the board about Aesop, the substitute placement and absence 
management system that the district will use beginning in the upcoming year.  (3)  On Track for the Future! 
Building Projects Update.  The agreement between the City of Altoona and the school district concerning 
the infrastructure for the elementary school site is still pending. The City Council is expected to take action 
at their May 28 meeting. Mike Hilger requested information concerning the “comps” used in determining 
the purchase price for the 3.8 acre parcel that the city will purchase from the school district for a future 
water tower and well. A study is being conducted on the school site to determine whether or not wild lupine 
(as it relates to the Karner blue butterfly) is present on the property. (4)  Other Meetings, News and 
Events (Items announced in this category are not intended for discussion). Items announced include the 
most recent joint finance committee direction, and last week’s middle school color run that raised about 
$20,000 for middle school programs. The Hockey Co-op was approved by the WIAA.  

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion.  a. Consider Resignation to Head Varsity Baseball 

Coach. Motion by Rowe to accept the resignation of Jason Johnson from his position as head varsity 
baseball coach effective May 4, 2015, seconded by Elvig. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. b. Consider Resignation to Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach. Motion 
by Rowe to accept the resignation of John Gunderson, assistant varsity baseball coach effective May 4, 
2015, seconded by Poquette. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion 
carried 5-0. c. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular Positions. Motion by Elvig 
to employ Erica Emerson and Krystle Ricci, high school student council co-advisors for the 2015/16 school 
year as recommended, seconded by Poquette. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, 
yes. Motion carried 5-0.  d. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Intermediate School/Middle 
School Intervention Specialist. Motion by Rowe to employ Monica Laux as intermediate/middle school 
intervention specialist as recommended, seconded by Elvig. Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, 
yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. e. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill RAILs Summer 
Program Positions. Motion by Elvig to employ Jess Lehman and Andrea Jackson as RAIL aides for 
sessions 1 and 2 as recommended, seconded by Poquette. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0.    

 
 
 
 
 



Altoona Board of Education, May 18, 2015 – Page 3 
 

 
 f. Consider Recommendation for Approvals and Denials of Nonresident Open Enrollment Applications 

for 2015/16. Motion by Elvig to deny application numbers 6-13, 6-14 and 12-31 and approve all others as 
recommended, seconded by Rowe. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, yes. 
Motion carried 5-0. g.  Consider Approval of Health Insurance Provider and Plan Options. Motion by 
Elvig to postpone, seconded by Poquette. Hilger, no; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. 
Motion carried 4-1. h. Consider Approval of School District of Altoona Compensation Model. Motion by 
Hilger to adopt the Altoona Compensation Model effective in 2016/17, as presented, seconded by Rowe. 
Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. i. Consider 
Naming the New Elementary School. Motion by Elvig to postpone, seconded by Hilger. Elvig, yes; Rowe, 
yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0.   j. Consider Approval of Standard 
Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager as Constructor. Motion by Elvig to 
approve the Agreement as presented, seconded by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
11. Adjournment. Motion by Rowe to adjourn at 8:01 p.m., seconded by Poquette. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; 

Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 

The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for Monday, June 1, 2015 at 
6:30 p.m. in the District board room, 809 7th Street West, Altoona.  
 
 
 
Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________      _____________________ 
District Clerk       Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/22/2015    131302 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,150.00

                       Totals for 131302      1,150.00

                                                     

05/22/2015    131303 10 L 000 000 811680 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN S Payroll accrual                      244.89

                       Totals for 131303        244.89

                                                     

05/22/2015    131304 50 L 000 000 811690 RBS CITIZENS N.A.             Payroll accrual                      101.01

                       Totals for 131304        101.01

                                                     

05/22/2015    131305 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                       46.98

             131305 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                        7.02

             131305 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                      164.00

                       Totals for 131305        218.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131330 10 E 100 411 110000 ALTOONA SCHOOLS FOOD SERVICE  Cookies for                          144.00

                                                                     Grandparents/Special Friends               

                                                                     Day (May 1st) and                          

                                                                     Kindergarten Visiting Day                  

                                                                     (May 7th)                                  

                       Totals for 131330        144.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131331 10 E 400 949 162218 BALDWIN-WOODVILLE HIGH SCHOOL fee for reservation of indoor         15.00

                                                                     tennis courts at UWRF for                  

                                                                     Tennis Subsectional 5/26/15                

                       Totals for 131331         15.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131332 10 E 800 358 221910 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        Cable in the Classroom                42.00

                                                                     digital receivers - ACCOUNT                

                                                                     8245 11 460 0051046                        

                       Totals for 131332         42.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131333 10 L 000 000 816200 CORRY, DEANNA                 REFUND OF RAIL 1 AND 2                40.00

                                                                     SESSIONS                                   

                       Totals for 131333         40.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131334 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA-Health Reimbursement             847.62

                                                                     Arrangement Administrative                 

                                                                     Services                                   

                       Totals for 131334        847.62

                                                     

05/21/2015    131335 10 E 400 310 125400 LIES, JUDY                    Judy Lies-Accompaniment Pops         125.00

                                                                     concert, to be paid May 15th               

                       Totals for 131335        125.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131336 10 E 800 411 223100 MIDWEST TROPHY HOUSE          Senior Athletic Awards for HS        209.00

                                                                     awards night                               

                       Totals for 131336        209.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131337 49 E 800 310 255120 MODE INTERIORS LLC            INTERIOR DESIGN SERVICES - HS        195.00

                                                                     FURNITURE                                  

                       Totals for 131337        195.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131338 10 E 800 435 222200 MOVIE LICENSING USA           Movie Public performance           2,030.00

                                                                     licenses for                               

                                                                     7/1/2015-6/30/2017                         

                       Totals for 131338      2,030.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

05/21/2015    131339 10 E 100 411 110000 NANCY BOESE SIGN LANGUAGE     Sign Language Interpreter for        180.00

                                                                     P/T Conferences  Should be                 

                                                                     taken out of Title 1 Funds                 

                       Totals for 131339        180.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131340 10 E 400 320 254300 NEI ELECTRIC                  Troubleshoot Lights                   77.75

                                                                     flickering at D.O.                         

                       Totals for 131340         77.75

                                                     

05/21/2015    131341 27 E 700 411 158000 PETTY CASH FUND               Petty Cash for Cooking and            98.74

                                                                     Community Outings                          

                       Totals for 131341         98.74

                                                     

05/21/2015    131342 10 E 800 310 252000 ROBERT W. BAIRD & CO          BANK RECONCILIATION 03/19/15         750.00

                       Totals for 131342        750.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131343 10 E 400 949 162212 TREMPELEAU MOUNTAIN GOLF COURS Entry fee for Regional Golf           85.00

                                                                     tourney 5/26/15                            

                       Totals for 131343         85.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131344 10 E 200 411 120600 UW-EAU CLAIRE ROPES COURSE    UWEC High Ropes                    1,179.00

                       Totals for 131344      1,179.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131345 10 E 100 310 110102 WESTERN DAIRYLAND E.O.C., INC. ECERS-R visits to 4K               1,500.00

                                                                     classrooms                                 

                       Totals for 131345      1,500.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131346 10 E 400 949 162212 WHISPERING PINES GOLF COURSE  entry fee for Cadott Golf             95.00

                                                                     Tourney 5/16/15                            

                       Totals for 131346         95.00

                                                     

05/21/2015    131347 10 E 800 411 221910 WISCNET                       Wiscnet GeoTrust Quick SSL           233.00

                                                                     certificate 3 year for Newweb              

                       Totals for 131347        233.00

                                                     

05/22/2015    131354 10 E 400 949 162121 TREMPELEAU MOUNTAIN GOLF COURS greens fee for practice round        126.00

                                                                     - Regional golf                            

                       Totals for 131354        126.00

                                                     

05/28/2015    131355 10 E 800 440 223100 AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGIES     payment for HUDL software            500.00

                       Totals for 131355        500.00

                                                     

05/28/2015    131356 10 E 100 411 110000 ALTOONA SCHOOLS FOOD SERVICE  BADGER TESTING SNACKS FOR 3RD        107.80

                                                                     GRADE                                      

                       Totals for 131356        107.80

                                                     

05/28/2015    131357 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          TELEPHONE                            133.17

                       Totals for 131357        133.17

                                                     

05/28/2015    131358 10 E 400 949 162218 BALDWIN-WOODVILLE HIGH SCHOOL fee for use of indoor tennis         106.25

                                                                     courts for Subsectional                    

                                                                     Tennis 5/26/15                             

                       Totals for 131358        106.25

                                                     

05/28/2015    131359 10 L 000 000 816200 BIREN, ALICIA                 REFUND FOR OUTDOOR ADVENTURES         10.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        3    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                       Totals for 131359         10.00

                                                     

05/28/2015    131360 27 E 800 310 221400 CESA 5                        COFSA                                 25.00

                       Totals for 131360         25.00

                                                     

05/28/2015    131361 50 E 800 415 257250 COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO         SUPPLIES                             139.68

                       Totals for 131361        139.68

                                                     

05/28/2015    131362 10 E 400 310 120000 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLL Youth Options - Spring 2015        6,799.34

                       Totals for 131362      6,799.34

                                                     

05/28/2015    131363 10 E 200 411 120600 DELTA EDUCATION, LLC          Sixth Grade Science Supplies         266.95

             131363 10 E 200 411 120600 DELTA EDUCATION, LLC          Sixth Grade Science Supplies          26.21

                       Totals for 131363        293.16

                                                     

05/28/2015    131364 10 E 800 310 252100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I Flexible Benefit                     183.38

                                                                     Administrative Services                    

                       Totals for 131364        183.38

                                                     

05/28/2015    131365 27 E 700 411 158000 FALL CREEK HIGH SCHOOL        CPI Training Materials               259.08

                       Totals for 131365        259.08

                                                     

05/28/2015    131366 10 E 800 470 110000 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS     PK - 2 Curriculum Adoption        10,792.00

                       Totals for 131366     10,792.00

                                                     

05/28/2015    131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR OF ADVANCE TERRA 128B          54.00

                                                                     SN 1752415                                 

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR OF ADVANCE TERRA 128B          54.00

                                                                     SN 1752415                                 

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR OF ADVANCE TERRA 128B          54.00

                                                                     SN 1752415                                 

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR NOBLES SCURBBER                28.33

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR NOBLES SCURBBER                28.33

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR NOBLES SCURBBER                28.34

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    363.08

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    363.08

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    363.09

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE AQUA15                 38.60

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE AQUA15                 38.60

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE AQUA15                 38.60

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE TERRA 3700B SN         15.17

                                                                     100500951                                  

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE TERRA 3700B SN         15.17

                                                                     100500951                                  

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE TERRA 3700B SN         15.16

                                                                     100500951                                  

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    363.08

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    363.08

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    363.09

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    290.47

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    290.47

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PAPER TOWEL ROLLS                    290.46

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REAIR OV ADVANCE BA5321D SN           38.00

                                                                     1804612                                    

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REAIR OV ADVANCE BA5321D SN           38.00

                                                                     1804612                                    



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        4    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/28/2015    131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REAIR OV ADVANCE BA5321D SN           38.00

                                                                     1804612                                    

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPIAR ADVANCE AQUAMAX SN             15.17

                                                                     1738757                                    

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPIAR ADVANCE AQUAMAX SN             15.17

                                                                     1738757                                    

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPIAR ADVANCE AQUAMAX SN             15.16

                                                                     1738757                                    

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR OF ADVANCE AQUA15              21.75

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR OF ADVANCE AQUA15              21.75

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR OF ADVANCE AQUA15              21.75

             131369 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE SCRUBBER SN            38.00

                                                                     1804573                                    

             131369 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE SCRUBBER SN            38.00

                                                                     1804573                                    

             131369 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    REPAIR ADVANCE SCRUBBER SN            38.00

                                                                     1804573                                    

                       Totals for 131369      3,796.95

                                                     

05/28/2015    131370 10 E 200 411 143000 MIDWEST TROPHY HOUSE          End of the Year Awards               200.10

                       Totals for 131370        200.10

                                                     

05/28/2015    131371 10 E 800 440 223100 PORTA PHONE                   FB headset reconditioning            399.00

                       Totals for 131371        399.00

                                                     

05/28/2015    131372 10 E 800 382 435000 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF GRANTSBURG SPECIAL ED BASE COST OPEN            884.64

                                                                     ENROLLMENT                                 

                       Totals for 131372        884.64

                                                     

05/28/2015    131373 10 A 000 000 714049 SHELLENBARGER, KRISTINA       Mileage to and from Stevens          144.90

                                                                     Point for Creative Curriculum              

                                                                     conference                                 

                       Totals for 131373        144.90

                                                     

05/28/2015    131374 10 E 800 440 223100 TEAM SPORTING GOODS           football helmet                      722.44

                                                                     reconditioning                             

                       Totals for 131374        722.44

                                                     

05/28/2015    131375 10 E 800 310 231500 WELD, RILEY, PRENN & RICCI    LEGAL                              1,516.50

                       Totals for 131375      1,516.50

                                                     

05/22/2015 141501080 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      355.00

          141501080 27 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                       55.00

          141501080 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      160.00

                    Totals for 141501080        570.00

                                                     

05/22/2015 141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      274.41

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       47.19

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      216.26

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       51.66

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   75,408.20

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   15,464.85

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    8,741.21

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,804.41

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,295.15

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      262.74



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        5    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/22/2015 141501082 80 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                        0.00

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      274.41

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       47.19

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   75,408.20

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   15,464.85

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      216.26

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       51.66

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   10,765.02

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    2,209.37

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    8,741.21

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,804.41

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,295.15

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      262.74

          141501082 80 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                        0.00

          141501082 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   10,765.02

          141501082 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    2,209.37

          141501082 10 A 000 000 715632 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           June billing in May               37,712.39

                                                                     2015/retiree                               

                    Totals for 141501082    270,793.33

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501099 10 E 800 291 221300 BUTNICK, KIMBERLY             CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X3              150.00

                    Totals for 141501099        150.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501100 10 E 800 291 221300 CAMLEK, SHANNON               CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X3              150.00

                    Totals for 141501100        150.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501101 10 E 200 411 126000 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO Classroom supplies                    45.21

                    Totals for 141501101         45.21

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501102 10 E 800 411 223100 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPORTING GOODS engraving on golf trophy               9.70

          141501102 10 E 400 411 162117 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPORTING GOODS game softballs                        60.00

                    Totals for 141501102         69.70

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501103 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             346.37

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             192.42

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             393.01

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             218.34

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              77.82

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              43.23

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              78.22

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              43.45

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SHORT PAYED INVOICE 10991076          19.29

          141501103 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SHORT PAYED INVOICE 10991076          10.71

                    Totals for 141501103      1,422.86

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501104 50 E 800 415 257220 DOMINOS PIZZA                 SUPPLIES                             322.50

                    Totals for 141501104        322.50

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501105 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                             115.00

          141501105 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              53.31

                    Totals for 141501105        168.31

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501106 10 E 400 949 162219 EAU CLAIRE AREA SCHOOL DIST   entry fee for Intra City             125.00

                                                                     Track meet                                 

                    Totals for 141501106        125.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        6    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/21/2015 141501107 10 E 800 291 221300 GRASER, PHILLIP               CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X3              150.00

                                                                     CREDITS                                    

                    Totals for 141501107        150.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501108 10 E 400 418 162212 HERMANN, TIMOTHY              Gas for golf van 5/5/15 to            25.00

                                                                     Marshfield                                 

                    Totals for 141501108         25.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               8.40

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             143.50

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              65.43

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             417.18

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               8.40

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,396.80

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,645.27

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           2,830.06

          141501110 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             506.64

                    Totals for 141501110      7,021.68

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501111 10 E 150 411 128000 KUCHTA, ROBERTA               Filament Spools for 3D               158.44

                                                                     Printer                                    

                    Totals for 141501111        158.44

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501112 10 E 800 342 232100 ORTH, JOYCE                   Mileage and expense                   49.46

                                                                     reimbursement                              

                    Totals for 141501112         49.46

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501113 10 E 800 291 221300 PHIPPEN, JILL                 CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X6              300.00

                                                                     CREDITS                                    

                    Totals for 141501113        300.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501114 10 E 800 411 223100 STAPLES                       Paper and binder                     146.81

                    Totals for 141501114        146.81

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501115 10 E 800 291 221300 STEFFEN, ANDREA               CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT               1,005.00

                    Totals for 141501115      1,005.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501116 10 E 800 291 221300 STILP, RACHAEL                CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X3              150.00

                    Totals for 141501116        150.00

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501119 10 E 150 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN AIS - ICE AGE TRAIL                  312.10

          141501119 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN INTRADAY ROUTING                   2,757.25

          141501119 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPECIALNEEDS TO UW STOUT             320.00

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHOIR - UWEC                         180.00

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN FORENSICS TO MADISON               1,121.70

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN TRACK                              2,112.90

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT - HS              720.00

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN BAND AND CHOIR TO FALL CREEK         270.00

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ECOLOGY CLASS                        610.00

          141501119 27 E 800 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPECIAL OLYMPICS                     197.12

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN HS TO COURTHOUSE                     135.00

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN BASEBALL                           2,010.80

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN TENNIS                             1,133.60

          141501119 10 E 200 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN BLUGOLD BEGINNINGS UW DAVIES         202.60

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SOFTBALL                             255.00

          141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN HS SCIENCE MUSEUM - LENZ             553.75



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        7    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/21/2015 141501119 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN HS TO AND FROM REAL LIFE             135.00

                                                                     ACADEMY                                    

                    Totals for 141501119     13,026.82

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501120 10 E 400 411 126000 VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY HS Science department order        2,722.46

                    Totals for 141501120      2,722.46

                                                     

05/21/2015 141501121 10 E 800 310 252000 WIPFLI, LLP                   Audit Services                    10,300.00

                    Totals for 141501121     10,300.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501124 10 E 800 291 221300 ADRIAN, JOSEPHINE             TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                150.00

                    Totals for 141501124        150.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501125 10 E 100 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         DOOR PROBELEMS WITH LIFTS            293.75

          141501125 10 E 400 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         DOOR PROBELEMS WITH LIFTS            293.75

                    Totals for 141501125        587.50

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501126 10 E 800 291 221300 CAMLEK, SHANNON               CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X3              150.00

                    Totals for 141501126        150.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501127 27 E 800 310 221400 CESA #10                      PD Workshop                          450.00

                    Totals for 141501127        450.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501128 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              75.79

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              75.79

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              91.26

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                              91.25

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                            -137.06

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                            -137.06

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             366.10

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             366.10

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             351.66

          141501128 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             351.66

                    Totals for 141501128      1,495.49

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501129 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                             122.93

          141501129 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              72.71

                    Totals for 141501129        195.64

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501130 21 E 200 411 140000 EMERSON, GREGORY              PIZZA PARTY REIMBURSEMENT             23.19

                    Totals for 141501130         23.19

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501131 10 E 800 291 221300 ENGEN, MELANIE                CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X3              150.00

                    Totals for 141501131        150.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501132 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                           9.97

          141501132 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                           9.97

          141501132 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                           9.96

          141501132 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          18.48

          141501132 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          18.48

          141501132 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          18.47

          141501132 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          13.47

          141501132 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          13.47

          141501132 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          13.46

                    Totals for 141501132        125.73

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        8    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/28/2015 141501133 10 L 000 000 816200 GAGNON, SHALYN                REFUND RAILS SESSION 1                20.00

                    Totals for 141501133         20.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501134 10 E 100 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        GE MOTOR                             144.23

          141501134 10 E 200 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        GE MOTOR                             144.23

          141501134 10 E 400 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        GE MOTOR                             144.23

                    Totals for 141501134        432.69

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501135 10 E 800 342 223100 HAYDEN, SCOTT                 milage reimbursement                 453.10

                    Totals for 141501135        453.10

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501136 10 E 400 418 162212 HERMAN, KELLY                 milage and gas reimbursements        167.10

                                                                     for JV golf                                

                    Totals for 141501136        167.10

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501137 10 E 400 949 162212 HERMANN, TIMOTHY              coaches cart rental for WIAA          17.94

                                                                     Regional tourney 5/26/15                   

          141501137 10 E 400 418 162212 HERMANN, TIMOTHY              reimbursement for Golf Coach          75.07

                                                                     - golf gas receipts                        

                    Totals for 141501137         93.01

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501138 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             852.24

          141501138 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              97.05

          141501138 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             828.46

          141501138 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             989.90

          141501138 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             143.50

          141501138 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               4.80

                    Totals for 141501138      2,915.95

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501139 10 E 100 320 254300 INNOVATIONAL CONCEPTS, INC.   Monthly service on boiler            179.98

                                                                     water for H.S., M.S. and                   

                                                                     Elem.                                      

          141501139 10 E 200 320 254300 INNOVATIONAL CONCEPTS, INC.   Monthly service on boiler            179.98

                                                                     water for H.S., M.S. and                   

                                                                     Elem.                                      

          141501139 10 E 400 320 254300 INNOVATIONAL CONCEPTS, INC.   Monthly service on boiler            185.14

                                                                     water for H.S., M.S. and                   

                                                                     Elem.                                      

                    Totals for 141501139        545.10

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501140 10 E 700 342 215000 KENT, LAURI                   Mileage for 2014-15                  192.63

                    Totals for 141501140        192.63

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501141 10 E 800 291 221300 LIERMAN, ANDREW               CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X10             500.00

                    Totals for 141501141        500.00

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501142 10 E 100 310 122000 REGIS CATHOLIC SCHOOLS        TITLE 1 MARCH 1-31, 2015             204.27

                    Totals for 141501142        204.27

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501144 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPANISH TO MICON AND IRVINE          640.00

                                                                     PARK                                       

          141501144 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ELEMENTARY ROUTES                 13,890.80

          141501144 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MONITORS                           3,856.50

          141501144 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MONITORS                           1,525.20

          141501144 10 E 200 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN 8TH GRADE TO INDOOR SPORTS           210.00

                                                                     CENTER                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        9    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/28/2015 141501144 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN PHYSICS TO VALLEYFAIR                699.15

          141501144 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN 2 BUSES TO LAKE WISSOTA              500.00

          141501144 10 E 200 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN 2 BUSES - UWEC                       270.00

          141501144 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ROUTE CONTRACTS                   33,177.60

          141501144 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ECOLOGY CLASS                        858.85

          141501144 10 E 150 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SAFETY PATROL ACTION CITY             90.00

          141501144 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MID-DAY ROUTES                     6,769.20

          141501144 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPECIAL ED ROUTE                   5,359.00

                    Totals for 141501144     67,846.30

                                                     

05/28/2015 141501145 10 E 100 411 254300 VALLEY BUILDERS & HARDWARE CO CLOSER                               109.50

          141501145 10 E 200 411 254300 VALLEY BUILDERS & HARDWARE CO CLOSER                               109.50

          141501145 10 E 400 411 254300 VALLEY BUILDERS & HARDWARE CO CLOSER                               109.50

                    Totals for 141501145        328.50

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401564 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,463.00

          201401564 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                      500.00

                    Totals for 201401564      1,963.00

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401565 10 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   28,142.03

          201401565 27 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    5,167.75

          201401565 50 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      316.08

          201401565 80 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      344.44

          201401565 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    4,572.35

          201401565 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      897.91

          201401565 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      132.39

          201401565 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       50.70

          201401565 10 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      603.78

          201401565 50 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       40.00

          201401565 80 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        7.50

          201401565 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   19,550.52

          201401565 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    3,839.14

          201401565 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      566.14

          201401565 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      216.79

                    Totals for 201401565     64,447.52

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401566 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   19,550.52

          201401566 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    3,839.14

          201401566 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      566.14

          201401566 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      216.79

          201401566 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    4,572.35

          201401566 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      897.91

          201401566 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      132.39

          201401566 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       50.70

                    Totals for 201401566     29,825.94

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401567 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                   13,996.91

          201401567 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                    2,631.95

          201401567 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      174.15

          201401567 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      150.98

          201401567 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      107.50

          201401567 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        7.50

                    Totals for 201401567     17,068.99

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401568 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   16,751.92

          201401568 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    2,869.51



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:       10    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/22/2015 201401568 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      174.38

          201401568 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   16,751.92

          201401568 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    2,869.51

          201401568 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      174.38

          201401568 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,468.35

          201401568 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      992.53

          201401568 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      403.66

          201401568 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       18.33

          201401568 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,468.35

          201401568 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      992.53

          201401568 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      403.66

          201401568 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       18.33

                    Totals for 201401568     49,357.36

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401569 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,608.35

          201401569 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      291.67

          201401569 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       75.49

          201401569 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       28.44

          201401569 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      233.00

          201401569 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       56.02

          201401569 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       62.34

          201401569 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    6,157.92

          201401569 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      550.00

          201401569 80 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       78.25

          201401569 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    2,012.50

          201401569 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      100.00

                    Totals for 201401569     11,253.98

                                                     

05/22/2015 201401570 10 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-22-15      214,128.87

          201401570 27 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-22-15       43,780.14

          201401570 50 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-22-15        7,378.07

          201401570 80 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-22-15        2,513.92

                    Totals for 201401570    267,801.00

                                                     

05/20/2015 201401585 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           109.08

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           207.27

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           298.97

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           144.19

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           169.88

          201401585 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            36.71

          201401585 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            54.98

          201401585 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            41.98

          201401585 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           200.29

          201401585 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            66.23

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.14

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            50.68

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            80.96

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            40.48

          201401585 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            19.12

          201401585 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            92.47

          201401585 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.89

          201401585 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           137.46

          201401585 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            12.57

          201401585 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            54.21

          201401585 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.71

          201401585 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.14



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:       11    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/20/2015 201401585 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.44

          201401585 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            63.04

          201401585 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            87.00

          201401585 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            27.30

          201401585 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.27

          201401585 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.03

          201401585 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            49.90

          201401585 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            96.59

          201401585 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            80.60

          201401585 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           125.74

          201401585 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.02

          201401585 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            89.54

          201401585 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.61

          201401585 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            29.97

          201401585 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           193.18

          201401585 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            84.13

          201401585 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           111.87

          201401585 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.71

          201401585 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.14

          201401585 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           161.63

          201401585 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           156.67

          201401585 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             9.16

          201401585 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            50.39

          201401585 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.94

          201401585 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            80.49

          201401585 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           118.24

          201401585 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.24

          201401585 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            82.89

          201401585 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.61

          201401585 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            78.88

          201401585 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            41.95

          201401585 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            61.66

          201401585 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            26.80

          201401585 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            31.98

          201401585 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            84.04

          201401585 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            25.70

          201401585 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            92.23

          201401585 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            72.34

          201401585 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.60

          201401585 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.13

          201401585 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401585 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            61.66

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            14.02

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.24

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            12.25

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             9.44

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.85

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.24

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.32

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            61.92

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.28

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.31

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.33

          201401585 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           568.83

          201401585 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            17.94

          201401585 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            13.06



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:       12    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/20/2015 201401585 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            22.78

          201401585 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            33.66

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            40.45

          201401585 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           468.22

          201401585 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.37

          201401585 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401585 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            29.66

          201401585 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            29.76

                    Totals for 201401585      6,173.65

                                                     

05/19/2015 201401586 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I BENEFITS CARD SETTLEMENT             797.90

                    Totals for 201401586        797.90

                                                     

05/20/2015 201401587 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           258.26

                    Totals for 201401587        258.26

                                                     

05/13/2015 201401588 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            96.97

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           184.26

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           265.78

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           128.18

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           151.02

          201401588 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            32.64

          201401588 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.87

          201401588 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            37.32

          201401588 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           178.05

          201401588 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            58.88

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.80

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.05

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            71.97

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            35.98

          201401588 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            17.00

          201401588 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            82.20

          201401588 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.23

          201401588 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           122.20

          201401588 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            11.17

          201401588 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.19

          201401588 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.41

          201401588 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            21.46

          201401588 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.06

          201401588 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.04

          201401588 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            77.34

          201401588 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.27

          201401588 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.57

          201401588 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.36

          201401588 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            44.36

          201401588 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.86

          201401588 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            71.65

          201401588 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           111.78

          201401588 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.91

          201401588 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            79.60

          201401588 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            38.76

          201401588 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            26.64

          201401588 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           171.73

          201401588 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            74.79

          201401588 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            99.45

          201401588 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.41



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:       13    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/13/2015 201401588 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            21.46

          201401588 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           143.69

          201401588 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           139.28

          201401588 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.14

          201401588 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            44.79

          201401588 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            60.39

          201401588 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            71.56

          201401588 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           105.11

          201401588 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.88

          201401588 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            73.69

          201401588 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            38.76

          201401588 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            70.13

          201401588 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            37.29

          201401588 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            54.82

          201401588 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            23.83

          201401588 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            28.43

          201401588 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            74.71

          201401588 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            22.85

          201401588 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.99

          201401588 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            64.30

          201401588 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            38.76

          201401588 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            40.12

          201401588 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401588 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            54.82

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            12.46

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.88

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.89

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.40

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.42

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.89

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.95

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            55.04

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.92

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.95

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.97

          201401588 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           505.68

          201401588 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            15.95

          201401588 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            11.61

          201401588 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            20.25

          201401588 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            29.92

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            35.96

          201401588 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           416.23

          201401588 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.00

          201401588 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401588 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            26.37

          201401588 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            26.45

                    Totals for 201401588      5,488.20

                                                     

05/12/2015 201401589 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I BENEFITS CARD SETTLEMENT             111.20

                    Totals for 201401589        111.20

                                                     

05/13/2015 201401590 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           866.40

                    Totals for 201401590        866.40

                                                     

05/14/2015 201401591 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          Early Childhood                      142.16

                    Totals for 201401591        142.16



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:       14    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

05/11/2015 201401592 10 E 100 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, FB FIELD, MS LAB, MS, ELE      1,994.31

          201401592 10 E 100 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, FB FIELD, MS LAB, MS, ELE      3,484.87

          201401592 10 E 200 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, FB FIELD, MS LAB, MS, ELE      1,458.81

          201401592 10 E 200 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, FB FIELD, MS LAB, MS, ELE      4,853.45

          201401592 10 E 400 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, FB FIELD, MS LAB, MS, ELE      2,286.77

          201401592 10 E 400 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, FB FIELD, MS LAB, MS, ELE      5,726.97

                    Totals for 201401592     19,805.18

                                                     

05/13/2015 201401593 10 E 100 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                      57.45

          201401593 10 E 100 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     201.32

          201401593 10 E 800 336 256600 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     202.68

          201401593 10 E 800 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     154.80

          201401593 10 E 800 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                      59.68

                    Totals for 201401593        675.93

                                                     

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks    898,634.85



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     2:59 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:       15    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL                              592,754.07              0.00        154,012.98        746,767.05                  

21   SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND                 0.00              0.00             23.19             23.19                  

27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND               110,052.93              0.00         13,677.89        123,730.82                  

49   OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS                     0.00              0.00            195.00            195.00                  

50   FOOD SERVICE                          10,213.69              0.00         13,682.11         23,895.80                  

80   COMMUNITY SERVICE                      4,022.99              0.00              0.00          4,022.99                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***          717,043.68              0.00        181,591.17        898,634.85                  

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     3:01 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK        CHECK ACCOUNT                                      INVOICE                                     

DATE      NUMBER  NUMBER                   VENDOR              DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT        

05/18/2015     8119 61 L 000 000 814415 000  JOHNSON, JASON      scheels gift cards for               -350.00

                                                               selling coupon books                        

                         Totals for 8119        -350.00

                                                      

05/18/2015     8136 61 L 000 000 814415 000  JOHNSON, JASON      scheels gift cards for                350.00

                                                               selling coupon books                        

                         Totals for 8136         350.00

                                                      

05/20/2015     8137 61 L 000 000 814209 000  COCA-COLA BOTTLING C Coke ORDER                            216.00

                         Totals for 8137         216.00

                                                      

05/20/2015     8138 61 L 000 000 814207 000  JOSTENS (YEARBOOK)  Final invoice for 2015              1,363.31

                                                               Yearbook                                    

                         Totals for 8138       1,363.31

                                                      

05/20/2015     8139 61 L 000 000 814228 000  LE PHILLIPS CAREER D Softball T-Shirts                     919.00

                         Totals for 8139         919.00

                                                      

05/20/2015     8140 61 L 000 000 814209 000  LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA Pennies for Pasta                     131.76

                         Totals for 8140         131.76

                                                      

05/20/2015     8141 61 L 000 000 814228 000  PLANERT, EMILEE     Reimbursement for Senior              150.00

                                                               Awards for Softball team                    

                         Totals for 8141         150.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8142 61 L 000 000 814551 000  BROWN, KAYLA        SCHOLARSHIP                           125.00

                         Totals for 8142         125.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8143 61 L 000 000 814551 000  BURCH, MICAH        SCHOLARSHIP                           500.00

                         Totals for 8143         500.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8144 61 L 000 000 814551 000  COLBERT, GRAESON    SCHOLARSHIP                         1,000.00

                         Totals for 8144       1,000.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8145 61 L 000 000 814551 000  JOHNSON, HANNAH     SCHOLARSHIP                           250.00

                         Totals for 8145         250.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8146 61 L 000 000 814551 000  KENT, JASON         SCHOLARSHIP                           750.00

                         Totals for 8146         750.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8147 61 L 000 000 814551 000  KLOMSTAD, RYAN      SCHOLARSHIP                         1,500.00

                         Totals for 8147       1,500.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8148 61 L 000 000 814551 000  KLOMSTAD, RYAN      SCHOLARSHIP                           300.00

                         Totals for 8148         300.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8149 61 L 000 000 814551 000  LIMA, MARIAH        SCHOLARSHIP                         1,000.00

                         Totals for 8149       1,000.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8150 61 L 000 000 814551 000  MARTIN, HANNAH      SCHOLARSHIP                           125.00

                         Totals for 8150         125.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8151 61 L 000 000 814551 000  MILLS, GABRIELLE    SCHOLARSHIP                           250.00

                         Totals for 8151         250.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8152 61 L 000 000 814551 000  OLESON, COURTNEY    SCHOLARSHIP                           250.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     3:01 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK        CHECK ACCOUNT                                      INVOICE                                     

DATE      NUMBER  NUMBER                   VENDOR              DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT        

                         Totals for 8152         250.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8153 61 L 000 000 814551 000  THILL, CALEB        SCHOLARSHIP                           125.00

                         Totals for 8153         125.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8154 61 L 000 000 814551 000  WACHTER, SHAUNDRA   SCHOLARSHIP                           125.00

                         Totals for 8154         125.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8155 61 L 000 000 814551 000  WHITE, ZACHERY      SCHOLARSHIP                           500.00

                         Totals for 8155         500.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8156 61 L 000 000 814222 000  CESSPOOL CLEANER COM Port-a-Potties for the Color          240.72

                                                               Run                                         

                         Totals for 8156         240.72

                                                      

05/27/2015     8157 61 L 000 000 814552 000  CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPOR High School Track T-shirts            856.00

                                                               (extra curr)                                

                         Totals for 8157         856.00

                                                      

05/27/2015     8158 61 L 000 000 814216 000  SCHOOL ANNUAL PUBLIS Yearbook final invoice              1,000.00

                         Totals for 8158       1,000.00

                                                      

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks      11,676.79



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     3:01 PM    05/28/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 05/15/15 - 05/28/15)    PAGE:        3    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

61   EXTRA CURRICULAR FUND                 11,676.79              0.00              0.00         11,676.79                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***           11,676.79              0.00              0.00         11,676.79                  

************************ End of report ************************



JOB SHARING FOR TEACHERS        Policy 535.3 

 

The Board of Education recognizes the importance of the relationship of a teacher to 
their students.  However they also realize that there are times when a teacher may feel 
the need to request the sharing of a full time position for personal reasons.  Although 
the Board will offer job sharing opportunities for teachers, they do so with the intent to 
keep the students best interest in the forefront of an approved job sharing position.  
Therefore, the Board will consider allowing job-sharing to occur on a case by case basis, 
with the stipulation that all requirements have been met. 

The superintendent is responsible for recommending to the board when the best 
interests of the district would be served by the creation of a job-sharing assignment.  
Employees wishing to share a position shall submit an application as a team by March 
31 to their building principal who, if approved, will forward the application to the 
superintendent who, if approved, will then make the recommendation to the board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted: 

 

 

 

 



PROCEDURE FOR JOB SHARING FOR TEACHERS     535.3–Rule  

 

 

The job-sharing assignment is the shared performance of the duties of one full-time, 
professional position shared by two licensed, certified employees.  Shared full-time 
position opportunities will only be available for full time employees who have been 
employed in the district for a minimum of three years.  Said employees must not be on 
an Improvement Plan or have been on one over the previous three years. 

The staff members making such a request will have their contract with the district 
reduced to fifty percent of the full, shared position.  In entering into this application the 
teachers forfeit any future claims to return to a full-time position with the district unless 
they make an application for a full time position that may be open at that time. 

Employees must submit a job-sharing application as a team, to their building principal 
by March 1st of the year preceding the intended job sharing.  It is up to the discretion of 
the building principal and the superintendent to approve or reject the application. 

Teachers sharing a full-time position will fulfill all required professional responsibilities in 
accordance with the provisions of the Professional Educator Handbook and as 
determined by the administration, such as staff development days, parent-teacher 
conferences or other school events the instructional staff would normally attend.  The 
teachers will remain on the same evaluation cycle as before the sharing arrangement 
went into effect.  

The Board reserves the right to terminate the sharing of a full-time position arrangement 
if such arrangement is not operating in the best interests of the students in the classroom 
as determined by the administration. 

The sharing of a full time position will be for one year increments.  Participants will need 
to re-apply on a yearly basis. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: 

 



 

A ending? RSVP to Joyce by  June 15 

Topics: 
 Closing the Achievement Gap 
 Key Work of School Boards 
 Developing a New Teacher Pay Plan 
 Equity Leadership 
 The Opportunity of Difference 
 Fund Balance 101 
 Stress 
 Superintendent’s Evals 
 Communication Strategies for Referendum 
 Academic & Career Planning 
 Building a Mission-Driven Work Culture 
 Impact of Vouchers/Charters 

 
 
 
 

The WASB Summer Leadership Ins tute is an opportunity for school board members and administrators  
to network with colleagues around the state and gain the knowledge and insights necessary to lead their  
districts. 

The day will kick off with an inspiring keynote address to challenge board members' and administrators'  
ideas about what works and what doesn't work in addressing some of the most challenging issues facing 
public educa on today. Par cipants will then be able to choose from a wide variety of sessions covering 
student achievement, governance, communica ons, school funding and more to customize their  
experience. 

Event Details: 

h p://wasb.org/websites/

mee ngs_events/index.php?p=1591 

 

OR 

 

http://wasb.org/websites/meetings_events/index.php?p=1591C:\Users\jorth\Documents\Avery%20Templates�
http://wasb.org/websites/meetings_events/index.php?p=1591C:\Users\jorth\Documents\Avery%20Templates�
http://wasb.org/websites/meetings_events/index.php?p=1591C:\Users\jorth\Documents\Avery%20Templates�
http://wasb.org/websites/meetings_events/index.php?p=1591C:\Users\jorth\Documents\Avery%20Templates�




 
 
 

  
  

Where service and 
leadership unite. 

Cooperative Educational Service Agency 10 
725 W Park Avenue, Chippewa Falls WI 54729 

(715) 723-0341 (Phone), (715) 720-2070 (Fax)  
www.cesa10.k12.wi.us 

Follow CESA 10 on Facebook @ 
http://www.facebook.com/Cooperative.Educational.Service.Agency.10 
  

School District 
of Altoona 



INDIVIDUALIZED PLAN OF SUPPORT DISTRICT SUMMARY 
  
In 2013, CESA 10 stakeholders developed a strategic goal, “To implement a 
culturally-responsive individualized plan of support for districts.”  The intention of this 
objective is to engage each member district on a rotating three-year basis in a self-
assessment process designed to identify critical information pertaining to attitudes, 
beliefs and perceptions regarding progress toward local, state and federal priorities. 
  
A multidisciplinary team of consultants, agency administrators and other experts 
developed the following report, using data and information collected through written 
staff surveys, face-to-face interviews with district administrative personnel and a 
review of applicable and available data. 
  
On February 9, 2015, CESA 10 Agency Administrator Mike Haynes and Administrative 
Assistant Leigh McMahon met with the administrative team in Altoona.  Included in 
the meeting were: 
  

 District Administrator, Connie Biedron 
 Director of Instruction, Andrea Steffen 
 Director of Special Education and Pupil Services, Alan McCutcheon 
 High School Principal, Jeff Pepowski 
 Intermediate and Middle School Principal, Gary Pszeniczny 
 Elementary Principal, Joann Walker 

   
The purpose of this summary report is three-fold: 
  
1.   To provide district leaders with data and information that can be used to either 
support current efforts across a broad spectrum of priorities and mandates or support 
the need to adjust strategies; 
  
2.   To provide district stakeholders (including staff and board of education) with 
additional supports within existing services, or new services, in order to meet the 
needs identified by the staff and through a review of the district’s progress toward 
local, state and federal priorities. 
  
3.   To provide communications and public relations material regarding the district’s 
successes and current continuous improvement efforts to better inform the public 
and reinforce the important role of public education in Altoona, Wisconsin and indeed 
the entire nation. 
  
Because this process is designed to engage districts on a three year cycle, the findings 
and recommendations included in this summary report can also serve as a benchmark 
to which future progress can be compared. 
 
  



 Section I – District Demographics 
 
The School District of Altoona is located in Eau Claire County, 10 miles south of 
Chippewa Falls; junction of Highways 12 and 53; just east of Eau Claire. Altoona is 
known for its outdoor recreation, construction, growing retail and entertainment 
district. 
  
Enrollment in the School District of Altoona is just under 1,600 students.  The 
district’s student population is comprised of .6% American Indian, 2.3% Asian, 2.2% 
Black, 5% Hispanic, .1% Pacific Isle and 84.4% White. 

The district is comprised of 4 schools: Elementary (K4-3), Intermediate (4-5), Middle 
(6-8) and High (9-12).  The district employs 11 administrators, 120 certified/teaching 
staff and 55 support staff. 
  
Described as "easily the most affordable city in their top 10" and for "acing it in the 
classroom," Altoona is number eight on the list of the 10 best places in Wisconsin for 
the 2nd year.  Additionally, Altoona High School has been recognized by U.S. News 
and World Report as a Silver “BEST High School” in U.S. News’ Best High Schools 
2014. Out of 446 eligible Wisconsin high schools, Altoona High School ranks #21 - 
one of just 34 receiving silver (32) or gold (2) medal ranking. Altoona High School 
was recognized as a Blue Star School in 2012-13. 
  
Recently, Altoona High School was recognized by the Wisconsin Advanced Placement 
Advisory Council (WAPAC) as a Pacesetter School in Advanced Placement.  The 
impetus of this recognition is to recognize access and excellence regarding Advanced 
Placement.  Pacesetter schools have provided impressive student access to AP 
courses and posted excellent AP exam results.   
  
  
Section II – Attitudes and Beliefs 
  
A survey intended to gauge attitudes, beliefs and perceptions of school district staff 
was conducted in February and March, 2015.  Copies of the survey are located at the 
end of this summary report. 
  
Sixty-four staff members responded to the “Attitudes and Perceptions Self-
Assessment.” This included administrative personnel, instructional staff and non-
instructional staff.  Respondents were evenly dispersed between elementary, middle 
and high school. 
  
The first section of the survey asked staff members several statements pertaining to 
attitudes and beliefs regarding student learning, the educational environment and 
continuous improvement. As seen in the results, the majority of respondents agreed 
or strongly agreed with the statements provided; however, some staff disagreed with 



statements, particularly in the area of professional development.  The most 
significant responses indicating disagreement pertained to professional development 
being continuous, available to all and correlated with student engagement.  It is 
important to note that this is not dissimilar to other districts and, if viewed in context 
with what is offered by CESA 10 on a regional basis, provides CESA 10 with valuable 
feedback as the agency plans professional development in the future.  
  
The second section of the survey centered on local and regional priorities.  Again, a 
trend noted in the responses suggested that the majority of items identified were 
partially or fully implemented in the district.  Items staff reported as “not in place” 
included culturally responsive practices, instructional coaching, collaborative co-
teaching and flipped learning.  Again, these are items in which CESA 10 and the 
Response to Intervention (RtI) Center can, and should, have an impact.  The vast 
majority of responses indicated that the school district is deeply involved in the 
implementation of each of the local and regional priorities listed. 
  
The third section of the survey asked staff members to rate their perception of the 
level of implementation for several state and federal priorities or mandates. Once 
again, the responses suggested that the majority of the items are partially or fully 
implemented.   Items staff identified as “not in place” included the Next Generation 
Science Standards, and Special Education Results-Driven Accountability.  This is not 
uncommon, as these items are relatively new.   
  
Unlike many districts surveyed, perceptions regarding the utilization of the WISE 
(Wisconsin Information System for Educators), understanding screening and 
progress monitoring data and using school/district report card data was relatively 
high. 
  
Staff also responded to several questions that gauge their knowledge of a variety of 
educational programs and strategies.  These responses provided CESA 10 staff with 
valuable data that will assist as the agency develops professional development 
activities or additional supports and services for the district. 
  
Finally, staff were asked “what are the top three things that CESA 10 could do to 
support” their work.  The table below lists broad categories resulting from participant 
responses and indicates the number of responses that fit into those categories: 
 



 

Educator Effectiveness and SLO Development 8 

Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment and Data Use 14 

Technology integration, flipped learning 12 

Networking and collaboration (in- and out-of-district) 8 

Professional Development, On-Site PD, Personalized PD, Time for 
PD 

5 

Other 6 

 

 
 
Section III – Local Priorities 
   
During the face-to-face visit, district leaders shared information regarding work 
occurring in the district. 
  
According to district leaders, there are no significant areas of struggle. District staff 
is spending a fair amount of time on the ACT, new assessments, the Badger 3-8 and 
Educator Effectiveness.  The district is managing the implementation and deployment 
of these mandates and district leaders expressed appreciation for CESA staff that 
have been on-site for training and professional development. 
  
According to administrators, morale seems high; however they recognize the volume 
of work that has been involved in new mandates or initiatives and continues to look 
for ways to show their appreciation to the staff. There is significant enthusiasm 
regarding the new building and remodeling projects that were approved by voters in 
the fall. 
  
The new assessment systems have created a fair amount of work to ensure that the 
technology was adequate and district staff have had concerns regarding the time 
these assessments have taken away from instruction. Regarding Educator 
Effectiveness, administrators shared the challenges associated with Teachscape; 
however, they also cited that CESA 10 consultant Nancy Estrem-Fuller has provided 
valuable support.  
  
Implementing and utilizing the Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) framework 
is an ongoing priority among district leaders and staff. The district promotes and 
supports the PLC framework and has structures in place at each level (K-3, 4-5 and 



6-12). Administrators cited the continuing need to establish and support a shared 
culture and belief system. Administrators’ focus is currently placed on ensuring that 
PLC teams are accountable to data and the core premises of PLCs. 
  
The district joined the CESA 10 personalized learning launch group in 2014 and 
continues to support that effort. Currently, personalized learning is being 
implemented in 2nd grade and in individual areas in the upper grades.  The district’s 
multi-age 4th and 5th grade program continues to be a unique opportunity geared at 
meeting student needs. 
  
The district recently added a Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment coordinator and 
hired a new Special Education Director.  Andrea Steffens shared the work they are 
doing with regard to curriculum structures for the district.  They are beginning a focus 
on math and CESA 10 consultant Michelle Parks is working with them to create a 
three year plan for reviewing their program and ideas for support.  Andrea also 
mentioned a need for support in Guided Reading. They also have one person 
participating in our Math Grant with UWEC and just completed an onsite book study 
on Number Talks. 
  
Along with other administrators and the superintendent, there is an emerging interest 
to provide additional STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) 
opportunities for students.  At the time of our meeting, plans were underway to host 
a “Maker Fair” in collaboration with CVTC and UW-Stout. The district is also working 
with CVTC to create summer opportunities for students.   
  
  
Section IV – Needs and Gaps 
  
Survey data, as well as feedback from staff, administrators and CESA 10 consultants 
lead to the following insights: 
  

 The district is looking for an affordable learning management system that 
integrates with their student management system and their curriculum 
building tool (BYOC). 

 
 Staff are increasing their use of Google Apps for Education. 

 
 The district is building a new elementary school.    Working with CESA 10 staff, 

Altoona submitted an E-Rate request for funds to build the network 
infrastructure and network electronics in the new elementary school.  Further, 
plans are being made to apply for E-Rate funds to construct a Wide Area 
Network connection from the new elementary school back to the existing 
campus.  This application will occur in the fall of 2015. 
 
 



 
 Staff and administration reported the need for additional Professional Learning 

Communities (PLC) support. 
 

 Staff and administration reported the need for additional support in the area 
of formative assessments. 

 
 Administrators indicated that they would like to ask employees to participate 

in the “Attitudes and Perceptions Self-Assessment” again in 2015-16 in order 
to gauge their progress. 

 
  
 Section V - Recommendations for the District and Deliverables by CESA 10 
  
As a result of the findings through the survey, discussions with staff, administrators 
and consultants at CESA 10 who have strong ties to the work occurring across several 
disciplines in the district, several opportunities exist to enable the School District of 
Altoona to continue making progress toward local, state and federal priorities. 
  
The following are specific recommendations: 
  
 Professional Learning Communities (PLC) 
  

● Recommendation: Consider registering a team for the PLC Boot Camp on 
August 10, 2015 and encourage district leaders to participate in PLC offerings 
for administrators in the coming year. 

  

● Deliverables: CESA 10 has and will continue to work with Solution Tree and 
interested districts to shape PLC events for the coming year, with specific 
attention on principals and other administrators. 

   

Special Education 
  

● Recommendation: Continue to encourage Special Education staff and Director 
participation in monthly school psychologists meetings, scheduled Regional 
Service Network meetings and other professional development events. 

  
● Deliverables:  Staff and leaders will learn more about the required Results-

Driven Accountability for closing academic gaps in literacy for students with 
disabilities, be provided increased networking opportunities across CESA 10 
and UW-Eau Claire staff collaboration to ensure eligibility integrity, availability 
of effective services and appropriate allocation of resources. 

 
 



Technology 
 

● Recommendation: Continue to take advantage of Educational Technology’s 
professional development offerings. 

 
● Deliverables: CESA 10 consultants will ensure that staff are fully utilizing the 

tools (such as Google Apps for Education) to enhance instructional practices. 
 
  
Section VI - Conclusion 
It is clear to CESA 10 consultants and administrators that the School District of 
Altoona has taken deliberate steps to remain ahead of the challenges that face K-12 
schools.  The staff is both qualified and committed to implementing each of the new 
initiatives and mandates that exist today.   
  
The process to learn more about the district, including the attitudes and beliefs of the 
staff, has and will continue to enable CESA 10 to tailor its services to meet the 
district’s needs.  Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the survey, 
the findings or this summary report. 
  
  
 



 

Altoona 

Where service and leadership unite. 

Individualized Plan 
Of Support – Survey Results 

 
  



Administration 



Osseo-
Fairchild Gilman Owen-

Withee Gilmanton Colby Thorp Bloomer Altoona Spencer Response 
Count

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 6

Question 
Totals

6
0

Identify your school district:

Answer Options

skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

District

answered question

School District



Response Percent Response Count

100.0% 6

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

6
0

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

skipped question

Identify your primary category

Instructional (Curriculum Director, Dean of Students, Teacher, 
Counselor, Specialist, School Psychologist, Speech/Language 
Pathologist, etc.)

Administrative (Superintendents, Principals, Technology Director)

answered question

Facilities (Director/Maintenance/Custodian, Facilities 
Management)

Answer Options

Support Staff (Secretary, Aide, Bus Driver, etc.)

Non-Instructional/Central Office (Finance Director, Bookkeeper, 
Administrative Assistant, Human Resources, Payroll, etc.)



Response Percent Response Count

0.0% 0

20.0% 1

20.0% 1

0.0% 0

60.0% 3
5
1

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

skipped question

Identify your primary level:

Middle School/High School (6-12)

Elementary School (4K-5)

answered question

High School (9-12)

Answer Options

District-wide (4K-12)

Middle School (6-8)

Identify your primary level: 

Elementary School (4K-5) 

Middle School (6-8) 

High School (9-12) 

Middle School/High School (6-12) 

District-wide (4K-12) 



Not Applicable Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Agree Strongly 

Agree
Response 

Count

0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 1 3 1 5

0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 1 4 0 5

0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 4 1 0 5

0 0 2 3 0 5

1

5
1

Professional development is available to all on a 
fair and equal basis.

skipped question

Answer Options

School staff is involved in the development of 
their own professional development resulting in 
improved practice.

Student engagement is directly correlated to 
professional development efforts.

School staff engages in purposeful assessment 
that drives instruction and affects learning.

Professional development opportunities are 
effective and continuous.

answered question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

ATTITUDES/BELIEFS Answer the following questions based on your primary role:

School staff provides an environment where 
creativity, awareness, inquiry, and critical 
thinking are part of instruction.

All students are engaged and methods are 
conducive for student engagement.

School staff believes that instruction must be 
rigorous and relevant.

Professional development requests are reviewed 
for content and alignment with school goals.

If you have multiple roles, are there any comments regarding attitudes and beliefs that change based on that other role?

School staff believes that every student learns by 
bringing strengths and experiences to learning.



Number Response Date

1 Nov 11, 2014 9:08 PM

If you have multiple roles, are there any comments regarding attitudes and 
beliefs that change based on that other role?

Most of these items are true for some, but not all staff.

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

us
t 

be
 r

ig
or

ou
s 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 e
ng

ag
es

 in
 p

ur
po

se
fu

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
th

at
 d

ri
ve

s 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
af

fe
ct

s 
le

ar
ni

ng
. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

 
st

ud
en

t 
le

ar
ns

 b
y 

br
in

gi
ng

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 

an
d 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

to
 le

ar
ni

ng
. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t 
w

he
re

 c
re

at
iv

ity
, 
aw

ar
en

es
s,

 in
qu

ir
y,

 
an

d 
cr

iti
ca

l t
hi

nk
in

g 
ar

e 
pa

rt
 o

f 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

ir
 o

w
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

qu
es

ts
 a

re
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

en
t 

an
d 

al
ig

nm
en

t 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l g
oa

ls
. 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

re
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
nt

in
uo

us
. 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

on
 a

 f
ai

r 
an

d 
eq

ua
l b

as
is

. 

A
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 a
nd

 m
et

ho
ds

 
ar

e 
co

nd
uc

iv
e 

fo
r 

st
ud

en
t 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t.

 

S
tu

de
nt

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

is
 d

ir
ec

tly
 

co
rr

el
at

ed
 t
o 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
ef

fo
rt

s.
 

ATTITUDES/BELIEFS Answer the following questions based on your primary role: 

Not Applicable 

Strongly Disagree 

Disagree 

Agree 

Strongly Agree 



Not 
Applicable Not in Place Under 

Consideration
In the Planning 

Stage
Partially 

Implemented
Fully 

Implemented
Response 

Count

0 0 0 0 3 2 5

0 0 0 0 1 4 5

0 0 0 2 3 0 5

0 0 0 3 2 0 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 1 3 1 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 2 3 0 5

0 0 0 0 1 4 5

0 0 0 0 3 2 5

0 0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 4 1 0 5

5
1

Improving Instruction Based on Best Practices 
(i.e. Balanced/Comprehensive Literacy, Guided 
Reading, Reader’s Workshop, Writer’s Workshop 
and Gradual Release of Responsibility)

REGIONAL/LOCAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of each of the following:

skipped question
answered question

Connectivity (Data, Telephones, Internet access)

Comprehensive Career Guidance Program

Multi-Levels of Support (academics and 
behavior)

Instructional Coaching

Collaborative/Co-Teaching

Educational Technology Integration

Using Data to Drive Instruction

Personalized Learning

Parental Involvement

Culturally Responsive Practices

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

Flipped Learning Strategies

Differentiation of Instruction

Student Technology Access

Professional Learning Communities

Curriculum Management Tools (such as BYOC, 
Curriculum Companion)

Answer Options

Curriculum Adoption Processes



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

A
cc

es
s 

C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 (
D

at
a,

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
s,

 I
nt

er
ne

t 
ac

ce
ss

) 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e/
C
o-

Te
ac

hi
ng

 

C
ul

tu
ra

lly
 R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 A
do

pt
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

se
s 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

To
ol

s 
(s

uc
h 

as
 B

YO
C
, 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 C
om

pa
ni

on
) 

M
ul

ti-
Le

ve
ls

 o
f 
S
up

po
rt

 (
ac

ad
em

ic
s 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
or

) 

U
si

ng
 D

at
a 

to
 D

ri
ve

 I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

D
iff

er
en

tia
tio

n 
of

 I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 
B
as

ed
 o

n 
B
es

t 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 (

i.e
. 

B
al

an
ce

d/
C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 L

ite
ra

cy
, 
G

ui
de

d 
R
ea

di
ng

, 
R
ea

de
r’
s 

W
or

ks
ho

p,
 W

ri
te

r’
s 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
G

ra
du

al
 …

 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l C
oa

ch
in

g 

Pa
re

nt
al

 I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t 

Pe
rs

on
al

iz
ed

 L
ea

rn
in

g 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 C

ar
ee

r 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 

Fl
ip

pe
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

REGIONAL/LOCAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of each of the 
following: 

Not Applicable 

Not in Place 

Under Consideration 

In the Planning Stage 

Partially Implemented 

Fully Implemented 



Not Applicable Not in Place Under 
Consideration

In the Planning 
Stage

Partially 
Implemented

Fully 
Implemented

Response 
Count

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 0 5 0 5

0 0 0 1 4 0 5

0 0 0 1 4 0 5

0 0 0 1 3 1 5

0 0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 0 3 2 5

0 0 0 0 4 1 5

0 0 0 1 3 1 5

1 0 0 1 3 0 5

0 0 0 2 2 1 5

0 0 0 1 3 1 5

0 0 0 2 3 0 5

5
1

Standards:  WI Model Early Learning 
Standards (Birth to 3)

Assessment:  Utilizing the WISE System

skipped question

Special Education Transition

Answer Options

Standards:  Other Disciplines (Art, Music, 
Physical Education, etc)

Classroom Assessments:  
Interim/Benchmark

Standards:  Career and Technical Education 
Program Standards

Assessment:  Using School/District Report 
Card Data

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

answered question

Educator Effectiveness System

STATE AND FEDERAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of each of the following:

Standards:  Next Generation Science 
Standards

Classroom Assessments:  Formative

Standards:  Common Core State Standards

Assessment:  Understanding Screening and 
Progress Monitoring Data

Standards:  Results Driven Accountability 
(RDA)

Classroom Assessments:  Summative



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t:

  U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

 D
at

a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t:

  U
si

ng
 S

ch
oo

l/
D

is
tr

ic
t 
R
ep

or
t 

C
ar

d 
D

at
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t:

  U
til

iz
in

g 
th

e 
W

IS
E 

S
ys

te
m

 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
: 

 F
or

m
at

iv
e 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
: 

 I
nt

er
im

/B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
: 

 S
um

m
at

iv
e 

Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s 
S
ys

te
m

 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
S
ta

te
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 W
I 

M
od

el
 E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

(B
ir
th

 t
o 

3)
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 N
ex

t 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
S
ci

en
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 O
th

er
 D

is
ci

pl
in

es
 (

A
rt

, 
M

us
ic

, 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 e

tc
) 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 R
es

ul
ts

 D
ri
ve

n 
A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 (

R
D

A
) 

STATE AND FEDERAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of 
each of the following: 

Not Applicable 

Not in Place 

Under Consideration 

In the Planning Stage 

Partially Implemented 

Fully Implemented 



Not Applicable I need support I am comfortable 
with this

I can help 
others

Response 
Count

1 2 1 1 5

1 2 2 0 5

0 3 1 1 5

0 1 4 0 5

0 0 4 1 5

0 0 4 1 5

0 1 3 1 5

1 2 2 0 5

1 0 3 1 5

0 2 3 0 5

0 1 2 2 5

0 0 3 2 5

0 1 4 0 5

0 0 4 1 5

5
1

Training and Development (orientation for new employees, 
leadership training, professional development)

Employee Classification (independent contractor vs 
employee, exempt vs non-exempt employees)

skipped question

Safety (providing required trainings in a timely manner, 
maintaining completion records, workplace injury 
reporting).

Answer Options

Compensation (base wage calculation costing rules, 
position budgeting, performance/ supplemental pay)

Recruitment (job postings, advertising, application 
process)

Labor and Employment Laws (compliance/notification with 
laws such as Civil Rights Act, Fair Labor Standards Act, 
FMLA, ADA, etc.)

Various Financial Software Systems

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

answered question

Individual Contracts (employee contracts, preliminary and 
final non-renewals, letters of continuing employment, at-
will employees)

OPERATIONS/BUSINESS/HUMAN RESOURCES Please rate your knowledge about the following items:

Supervision and Evaluation (creation, review, process, 
completion tracking)

Job Descriptions (up-to-date and reviewed on a regular 
basis, meet ADA requirements, centralized)

Employee Handbook and Policies (creation, consistency, 
review, and compliance with applicable laws)

Affordable Care Act

Staffing (enrollment and trend projections, pupil-teacher 
ratios, pupil-aide ratios, board policies, workforce 
additions/reductions, seniority if applicable)

Hiring (screening, interviewing, final selection of 
candidates, pre-employment physicals, required testing, 
background checks)



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
A
ff

or
da

bl
e 

C
ar

e 
A
ct

 

V
ar

io
us

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

S
ys

te
m

s 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
(i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r 
vs

 
em

pl
oy

ee
, e

xe
m

pt
 v

s 
no

n-
ex

em
pt

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s)

 

Jo
b 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 (
up

-t
o-

da
te

 a
nd

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s,
 m

ee
t 

A
D

A
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

, 
ce

nt
ra

liz
ed

) 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t 
(j

ob
 p

os
tin

gs
, 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g,
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s)
 

H
ir
in

g 
(s

cr
ee

ni
ng

, 
in

te
rv

ie
w

in
g,

 f
in

al
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

of
 

ca
nd

id
at

es
, 
pr

e-
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
ph

ys
ic

al
s,

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
te

st
in

g,
 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

he
ck

s)
 

In
di

vi
du

al
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

 (
em

pl
oy

ee
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

, 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
an

d 
fin

al
 n

on
-r

en
ew

al
s,

 le
tt

er
s 

of
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t,
 a

t-
w

ill
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s)
 

S
af

et
y 

(p
ro

vi
di

ng
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

s 
in

 a
 t

im
el

y 
m

an
ne

r,
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

re
co

rd
s,

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 in

ju
ry

 
re

po
rt

in
g)

. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
an

db
oo

k 
an

d 
Po

lic
ie

s 
(c

re
at

io
n,

 c
on

si
st

en
cy

, 
re

vi
ew

, a
nd

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
s)

 

La
bo

r 
an

d 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
La

w
s 

(c
om

pl
ia

nc
e/

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 la
w

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
C
iv

il 
R
ig

ht
s 

A
ct

, 
Fa

ir
 L

ab
or

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

A
ct

, 
FM

LA
, 
A
D

A
, 
et

c.
) 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
(o

ri
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r 
ne

w
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

 

S
up

er
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

(c
re

at
io

n,
 r

ev
ie

w
, 
pr

oc
es

s,
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

tr
ac

ki
ng

) 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
(b

as
e 

w
ag

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n 
co

st
in

g 
ru

le
s,

 
po

si
tio

n 
bu

dg
et

in
g,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

/ 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l p

ay
) 

S
ta

ff
in

g 
(e

nr
ol

lm
en

t 
an

d 
tr

en
d 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
, 
pu

pi
l-

te
ac

he
r 

ra
tio

s,
 p

up
il-

ai
de

 r
at

io
s,

 b
oa

rd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 

ad
di

tio
ns

/r
ed

uc
tio

ns
, s

en
io

ri
ty

 if
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

) 

OPERATIONS/BUSINESS/HUMAN RESOURCES Please rate your knowledge about the following 
items: 

Not Applicable 

I need support 

I am comfortable with this 

I can help others 



Not Applicable I need support
I am 

comfortable with 
this

I can help others Response 
Count

1 2 2 0 5

1 1 3 0 5

1 2 2 0 5

1 2 2 0 5

2 0 2 1 5

1 1 3 0 5

1 1 3 0 5

1 1 3 0 5

5
1skipped question

Health and safety protocols and trainings 
required annually

Maintaining facilities with regular scheduled 
maintenance and capital facilities projects when 
needed

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT Please rate your knowledge about the following items:

District's electricity and natural gas costs are less 
than 5% of the total budget

answered question

Safety Data Sheets (formerly known as Material 
Safety Data Sheets)

A concrete plan for addressing facility 
maintenance and capital project needs over the 
next 5 years or more

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

Facilities staff trained and competent in providing 
occcupant comfort and good indoor air quality, 
while minimizing electricity and natural gas costs

Comfort in facilities to maximize learning and 
manage behavior (not too hot, too cold, too 
bright or dim)

Answer Options

Planning a referendum in the next five years



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

S
af

et
y 

D
at

a 
S
he

et
s 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 k

no
w

n 
as

 M
at

er
ia

l 
S
af

et
y 

D
at

a 
S
he

et
s)

 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

s 
re

qu
ir
ed

 
an

nu
al

ly
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
st

af
f 
tr

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
co

m
pe

te
nt

 in
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
oc

cc
up

an
t 
co

m
fo

rt
 a

nd
 g

oo
d 

in
do

or
 a

ir
 q

ua
lit

y,
 w

hi
le

 
m

in
im

iz
in

g 
el

ec
tr

ic
ity

 a
nd

 
na

tu
ra

l g
as

 c
os

ts
 

D
is

tr
ic

t's
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 a

nd
 

na
tu

ra
l g

as
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 le
ss

 
th

an
 5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l b

ud
ge

t 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
 in

 
th

e 
ne

xt
 f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s 

A
 c

on
cr

et
e 

pl
an

 f
or

 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l 

pr
oj

ec
t 
ne

ed
s 

ov
er

 t
he

 n
ex

t 
5 

ye
ar

s 
or

 m
or

e 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
 

re
gu

la
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
he

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

C
om

fo
rt

 in
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

to
 

m
ax

im
iz

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
e 

be
ha

vi
or

 (
no

t 
to

o 
ho

t,
 t

oo
 c

ol
d,

 t
oo

 b
ri
gh

t 
or

 
di

m
) 

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT Please rate your knowledge about the following items: 

Not Applicable 

I need support 

I am comfortable with this 

I can help others 



Not Applicable I need 
support

I am comfortable 
with this

I can help 
others Response Count

1 2 2 0 5

0 1 4 0 5

0 4 1 0 5

0 2 3 0 5

0 0 5 0 5

0 0 5 0 5

0 0 5 0 5

0 1 4 0 5

1 0 4 0 5

1 2 2 0 5

0 1 4 0 5

1 1 3 0 5

5
1skipped question

Interactive White Boards in the Classroom

Interactive video field trips

Learning Management System (Moodle, Edmodo, 
Schoology, etc.)

Personalizing Learning

Answer Options

answered question

Mobile Devices in the Classroom (iPads, 
LearnPads, Chromembooks, BYOD, etc.)

Distance Learning classes for students

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

Student Information Systems (Infinite Campus, 
Skyward, STI)

Social Media (e.g. Twitter, Facebook, Google+)

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY - ADMINISTRATORS Please rate your district's level of utilization

Live video streaming

Flipped Learning Strategies (create short 
instructional videos through Camtasia/Ensemble)

Library Media Collaboration

Off-Site Data Back-Up



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

O
ff

-S
ite

 D
at

a 
B
ac

k-
U

p 

S
tu

de
nt

 I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
S
ys

te
m

s 
(I

nf
in

ite
 C

am
pu

s,
 

S
ky

w
ar

d,
 S

TI
) 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ys

te
m

 (
M

oo
dl

e,
 

Ed
m

od
o,

 S
ch

oo
lo

gy
, e

tc
.)

 

Fl
ip

pe
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

(c
re

at
e 

sh
or

t 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l v

id
eo

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
C
am

ta
si

a/
En

se
m

bl
e)

 

M
ob

ile
 D

ev
ic

es
 in

 t
he

 C
la

ss
ro

om
 (

iP
ad

s,
 

Le
ar

nP
ad

s,
 C

hr
om

em
bo

ok
s,

 B
YO

D
, 
et

c.
) 

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

W
hi

te
 B

oa
rd

s 
in

 t
he

 C
la

ss
ro

om
 

S
oc

ia
l M

ed
ia

 (
e.

g.
 T

w
itt

er
, 
Fa

ce
bo

ok
, G

oo
gl

e+
) 

Pe
rs

on
al

iz
in

g 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

Li
br

ar
y 

M
ed

ia
 C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

D
is

ta
nc

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 c

la
ss

es
 f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

s 

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

vi
de

o 
fie

ld
 t

ri
ps

 

Li
ve

 v
id

eo
 s

tr
ea

m
in

g 

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY - ADMINISTRATORS Please rate your district's level of 
utilization 

Not Applicable 

I need support 

I am comfortable with this 

I can help others 



Response Count

5
5
1

Number Response Date Response Text

1 Jan 14, 2015 2:47 PM
I prefer recorded webinars that allow me the flexibility to access 
the information and review it when I have time.

2 Jan 14, 2015 12:56 PM Face to Face

3 Jan 14, 2015 4:47 AM Face to face

4 Jan 13, 2015 2:08 PM Face-to-face

5 Nov 11, 2014 9:08 PM Face to face and on-line

Tell us what your preferred educational technology professional development looks like. (face-to-
face, online, virtual, for credit, etc.)

Answer Options

answered question
skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration



Not Applicable I need 
support

I am comfortable 
with this

I can help 
others

Response 
Count

0 3 2 0 5

0 2 3 0 5

0 2 2 1 5

0 3 2 0 5

0 1 4 0 5

1 2 2 0 5

1 3 1 0 5

0 2 3 0 5

0 2 3 0 5

0 3 2 0 5

0 0 5 0 5

0 1 4 0 5

Methods to close academic gaps for students with 
disabilities

Best methods to review the districts transition 
procedure for students with disabilities

Strategies to improve graduation rates for 
students with disabilities

Legal and best practice strategies regarding 
suspension and expulsion with students with 
disabilities

Best methods to close literacy gaps for students 
with disabilities

SLO (Student/School Learning Objectives) 
Development

Awareness of the outcome ratings of students 
exiting early childhood services

Strategies to increase parent involvement and 
satisfaction with the IEP process

Effective measures for evaluating your 
implementation of the ELA CCSS

The importance of least restrictive environments 
for students with disabilities

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration

Best methods to serve early childhood students 
in natural environments

Techniques to decrease the drop out rate for 
students with disabilities

Answer Options

INSTRUCTIONAL Please rate your knowledge about the following items:



0 3 2 0 5

0 0 5 0 5

0 0 4 1 5

0 2 2 1 5

0 1 4 0 5

0 2 3 0 5

2 1 1 1 5

0 1 3 1 5

0 1 3 1 5

0 0 4 1 5

0 0 3 2 5

1 0 3 1 5

0 0 4 1 5

0 2 2 1 5

0 2 3 0 5

5
1

Implementing a balanced or comprehensive 
literacy block

Curriculum development, review, and alignment 
processes, including mapping

Fostering collaborative learning environments for 
high levels of learning

Effective measures for evaluating your 
implementation of the Mathematics CCSS

Engaging students in the practices of 
mathematics

How Title I programming fits within an effective 
RtI system

answered question

Using standards based assessment practices

The expectations of Results Driven Accountability 
(RDA) with the literacy levels of special education 
students

Modeling and orchestrating authentic literacies 
across all disciplines in which you teach

skipped question

High quality formative practices to guide learning

The expectations of the CCSS Disciplinary 
Literacy Standards for all content areas

Effective strategies for closing the achievement 
gap between socio-economic groups

Differentiating for all learners within the 
classroom (collaborate with Special Education, 
English Language Learners, Gifted & Talented, 
etc)

Creating a safe and caring school climate

Data Driven Instruction



0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
gr

ad
ua

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
fo

r 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
Te

ch
ni

qu
es

 t
o 

de
cr

ea
se

 t
he

 d
ro

p 
ou

t 
ra

te
 f
or

 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
M

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
cl

os
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 g
ap

s 
fo

r 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ith
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

Le
ga

l a
nd

 b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 

su
sp

en
si

on
 a

nd
 e

xp
ul

si
on

 w
ith

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 …

 
Th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 
le

as
t 

re
st

ri
ct

iv
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 
fo

r 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
B
es

t 
m

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
se

rv
e 

ea
rl
y 

ch
ild

ho
od

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ts
 

A
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 t

he
 o

ut
co

m
e 

ra
tin

gs
 o

f 
st

ud
en

ts
 

ex
iti

ng
 e

ar
ly

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
en

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 I

EP
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

B
es

t 
m

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

 t
he

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 t

ra
ns

iti
on

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

B
es

t 
m

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
cl

os
e 

lit
er

ac
y 

ga
ps

 f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
S
LO

 (
S
tu

de
nt

/S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
) 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

yo
ur

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 E

LA
 C

C
S
S
 

Th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f 
th

e 
C
C
S
S
 D

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

Li
te

ra
cy

 
S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
al

l c
on

te
nt

 a
re

as
 

D
iff

er
en

tia
tin

g 
fo

r 
al

l l
ea

rn
er

s 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 (
co

lla
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 …

 

D
at

a 
D

ri
ve

n 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
ba

la
nc

ed
 o

r 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
lit

er
ac

y 
bl

oc
k 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
yo

ur
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
C
C
S
S
 

En
ga

gi
ng

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 t
he

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 o

f 
m

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

M
od

el
in

g 
an

d 
or

ch
es

tr
at

in
g 

au
th

en
tic

 li
te

ra
ci

es
 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
di

sc
ip

lin
es

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 t
ea

ch
 

U
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 b
as

ed
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

H
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 f
or

m
at

iv
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 t
o 

gu
id

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
 r

ev
ie

w
, 
an

d 
al

ig
nm

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
ap

pi
ng

 

C
re

at
in

g 
a 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 c
ar

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 c

lim
at

e 

H
ow

 T
itl

e 
I 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
fit

s 
w

ith
in

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
R
tI

 s
ys

te
m

 
Fo

st
er

in
g 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ts
 f
or

 
hi

gh
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 f
or

 c
lo

si
ng

 t
he

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
ga

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
so

ci
o-

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

up
s 

Th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f 
R
es

ul
ts

 D
ri
ve

n 
A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 

(R
D

A
) 

w
ith

 t
he

 li
te

ra
cy

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
sp

ec
ia

l …
 

INSTRUCTIONAL Please rate your knowledge about the following items: 

Not Applicable 
I need support 
I am comfortable with this 
I can help others 



Response Count

4
4
2

Number Response Date Response Text

1 Jan 14, 2015 2:47 PM

Continue to facilitate collaboration and learning with other districts, 
serve as a bridge between the state and local districts, and stay 
current on legal requirements, educational trends, and best 
practices.

2 Jan 14, 2015 4:47 AM
Educator Effectiveness Coaching, Cutting edge tecnology training, 
State & federal mandates that are new or modified

3 Jan 13, 2015 2:08 PM

Provide salary and benefit grids/comparables
Provide EE implementation support
Provide networking oportunities

4 Nov 11, 2014 9:08 PM

Mathematics alignment
"        "         supplements
Flipped classrooms

What are the top three (3) things that CESA 10 could do to support you and your work?

Answer Options

answered question
skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Administration



Instructional 



Osseo-
Fairchild Gilman Owen-

Withee Gilmanton Colby Thorp Bloomer Altoona Spencer Response 
Count

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 56

Question 
Totals

56
0

Identify your school district:

Answer Options

skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

District

answered question

School District



Response Percent Response Count

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

100.0% 56

0.0% 0

56
0

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

skipped question

Identify your primary category

Instructional (Curriculum Director, Dean of Students, 
Teacher, Counselor, Specialist, School Psychologist, 
Speech/Language Pathologist, etc.)

Administrative (Superintendents, Principals, Technology 
Director)

answered question

Facilities (Director/Maintenance/Custodian, Facilities 
Management)

Answer Options

Support Staff (Secretary, Aide, Bus Driver, etc.)

Non-Instructional/Central Office (Finance Director, 
Bookkeeper, Administrative Assistant, Human Resources, 
Payroll, etc.)



Response Percent Response Count

20.0% 10

40.0% 20

26.0% 13

4.0% 2

10.0% 5
50

6

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

skipped question

Identify your primary level:

Middle School/High School (6-12)

Elementary School (4K-5)

answered question

High School (9-12)

Answer Options

District-wide (4K-12)

Middle School (6-8)

Identify your primary level: 

Elementary School (4K-5) 

Middle School (6-8) 

High School (9-12) 

Middle School/High School (6-12) 

District-wide (4K-12) 



Not Applicable Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Agree Strongly 

Agree
Response 

Count

0 0 2 24 24 50

0 0 7 29 14 50

0 0 2 31 17 50

0 0 4 22 24 50

0 0 7 29 14 50

2 0 5 29 14 50

0 1 17 26 6 50

1 2 11 29 7 50

2 0 15 28 5 50

3 1 21 21 4 50

2

50
6

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

ATTITUDES/BELIEFS Answer the following questions based on your primary role:

School staff provides an environment where 
creativity, awareness, inquiry, and critical 
thinking are part of instruction.

All students are engaged and methods are 
conducive for student engagement.

School staff believes that instruction must be 
rigorous and relevant.

Professional development requests are reviewed 
for content and alignment with school goals.

If you have multiple roles, are there any comments regarding attitudes and beliefs that change based on that other role?

School staff believes that every student learns by 
bringing strengths and experiences to learning.

Professional development is available to all on a 
fair and equal basis.

skipped question

Answer Options

School staff is involved in the development of 
their own professional development resulting in 
improved practice.

Student engagement is directly correlated to 
professional development efforts.

School staff engages in purposeful assessment 
that drives instruction and affects learning.

Professional development opportunities are 
effective and continuous.

answered question



Number Response Date

1 Jan 13, 2015 11:09 PM

2 Jan 13, 2015 9:48 PM

If you have multiple roles, are there any comments regarding attitudes and beliefs that 
change based on that other role?

You forgot SCHOOL NURSE as educational staff.

no

0 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

us
t 

be
 r

ig
or

ou
s 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 e
ng

ag
es

 in
 p

ur
po

se
fu

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
th

at
 d

ri
ve

s 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
af

fe
ct

s 
le

ar
ni

ng
. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

 
st

ud
en

t 
le

ar
ns

 b
y 

br
in

gi
ng

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 

an
d 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

to
 le

ar
ni

ng
. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t 
w

he
re

 c
re

at
iv

ity
, 
aw

ar
en

es
s,

 in
qu

ir
y,

 
an

d 
cr

iti
ca

l t
hi

nk
in

g 
ar

e 
pa

rt
 o

f 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

ir
 o

w
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

qu
es

ts
 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

en
t 

an
d 

al
ig

nm
en

t 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

l g
oa

ls
. 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

re
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
nt

in
uo

us
. 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

on
 a

 f
ai

r 
an

d 
eq

ua
l b

as
is

. 

A
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 a
nd

 
m

et
ho

ds
 a

re
 c

on
du

ci
ve

 f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t.
 

S
tu

de
nt

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

is
 d

ir
ec

tly
 

co
rr

el
at

ed
 t
o 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
ef

fo
rt

s.
 

ATTITUDES/BELIEFS Answer the following questions based on your primary role: 

Not Applicable 

Strongly Disagree 

Disagree 

Agree 

Strongly Agree 



Not 
Applicable Not in Place Under 

Consideration
In the 

Planning Stage
Partially 

Implemented
Fully 

Implemented
Response 

Count

0 0 2 2 28 18 50

0 1 1 0 13 35 50

1 7 7 7 22 6 50

3 5 8 6 19 9 50

0 0 3 11 24 12 50

0 0 1 10 27 12 50

1 0 3 3 30 13 50

1 2 0 4 28 15 50

1 2 0 7 28 12 50

2 1 1 5 27 14 50

3 7 4 10 25 1 50

1 3 6 9 19 12 50

1 4 5 7 29 4 50

1 0 2 0 29 18 50

5 2 1 5 25 12 50

2 1 2 8 25 12 50

2 7 7 22 12 0 50
50

6

Parental Involvement

Culturally Responsive Practices

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

Flipped Learning Strategies

Differentiation of Instruction

Student Technology Access

Professional Learning Communities

Curriculum Management Tools (such as BYOC, 
Curriculum Companion)

Improving Instruction Based on Best Practices 
(i.e. Balanced/Comprehensive Literacy, Guided 
Reading, Reader’s Workshop, Writer’s Workshop 
and Gradual Release of Responsibility)

REGIONAL/LOCAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of each of the following:

Answer Options

Curriculum Adoption Processes

skipped question
answered question

Connectivity (Data, Telephones, Internet access)

Comprehensive Career Guidance Program

Multi-Levels of Support (academics and behavior)

Instructional Coaching

Collaborative/Co-Teaching

Educational Technology Integration

Using Data to Drive Instruction

Personalized Learning



0 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

A
cc

es
s 

C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 (
D

at
a,

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
s,

 I
nt

er
ne

t 
ac

ce
ss

) 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e/
C
o-

Te
ac

hi
ng

 

C
ul

tu
ra

lly
 R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 A
do

pt
io

n 
Pr

oc
es

se
s 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

To
ol

s 
(s

uc
h 

as
 B

YO
C
, 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 C
om

pa
ni

on
) 

M
ul

ti-
Le

ve
ls

 o
f 
S
up

po
rt

 (
ac

ad
em

ic
s 

an
d 

be
ha

vi
or

) 

U
si

ng
 D

at
a 

to
 D

ri
ve

 I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

D
iff

er
en

tia
tio

n 
of

 I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 
B
as

ed
 o

n 
B
es

t 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 

(i
.e

. 
B
al

an
ce

d/
C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 L

ite
ra

cy
, 
G

ui
de

d 
R
ea

di
ng

, R
ea

de
r’
s 

W
or

ks
ho

p,
 W

ri
te

r’
s 

W
or

ks
ho

p …
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l C
oa

ch
in

g 

Pa
re

nt
al

 I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t 

Pe
rs

on
al

iz
ed

 L
ea

rn
in

g 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 C

ar
ee

r 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 

Fl
ip

pe
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

REGIONAL/LOCAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of each of 
the following: 

Not Applicable 

Not in Place 

Under Consideration 

In the Planning Stage 

Partially Implemented 

Fully Implemented 



Not 
Applicable Not in Place Under 

Consideration
In the Planning 

Stage
Partially 

Implemented
Fully 

Implemented
Response 

Count

4 0 2 5 25 14 50

1 1 2 4 21 21 50

8 9 2 7 22 2 50

1 1 1 10 24 13 50

2 1 3 9 25 10 50

2 0 0 10 22 16 50

1 1 1 10 34 3 50

9 1 2 4 21 13 50

2 0 1 3 24 20 50

13 1 1 4 26 5 50

31 1 0 1 9 8 50

12 3 4 6 18 7 50

17 3 1 5 13 11 50

16 4 7 7 11 5 50

50
6

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

answered question

Educator Effectiveness System

STATE AND FEDERAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of each of the following:

Standards:  Next Generation Science 
Standards

Classroom Assessments:  Formative

Standards:  Common Core State 
Standards

Assessment:  Understanding Screening 
and Progress Monitoring Data

Standards:  Results Driven Accountability 
(RDA)

Classroom Assessments:  Summative

Standards:  WI Model Early Learning 
Standards (Birth to 3)

Assessment:  Utilizing the WISE System

skipped question

Special Education Transition

Answer Options

Standards:  Other Disciplines (Art, Music, 
Physical Education, etc)

Classroom Assessments:  
Interim/Benchmark

Standards:  Career and Technical 
Education Program Standards

Assessment:  Using School/District Report 
Card Data



0 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t:

  U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 M

on
ito

ri
ng

 D
at

a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t:

  U
si

ng
 S

ch
oo

l/
D

is
tr

ic
t 
R
ep

or
t 

C
ar

d 
D

at
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t:

  U
til

iz
in

g 
th

e 
W

IS
E 

S
ys

te
m

 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
: 

 F
or

m
at

iv
e 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
: 

 I
nt

er
im

/B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

C
la

ss
ro

om
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
: 

 S
um

m
at

iv
e 

Ed
uc

at
or

 E
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s 
S
ys

te
m

 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 C
om

m
on

 C
or

e 
S
ta

te
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 W
I 

M
od

el
 E

ar
ly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

(B
ir
th

 t
o 

3)
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 N
ex

t 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
S
ci

en
ce

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 O
th

er
 D

is
ci

pl
in

es
 (

A
rt

, 
M

us
ic

, 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 e
tc

) 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
: 

 R
es

ul
ts

 D
ri
ve

n 
A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 (

R
D

A
) 

STATE AND FEDERAL PRIORITIES Please indicate your perception of the level of implementation of 
each of the following: 

Not Applicable 

Not in Place 

Under Consideration 

In the Planning Stage 

Partially Implemented 

Fully Implemented 



Not 
Applicable I need support I am comfortable 

with this
I can help 

others
Response 

Count

5 37 5 3 50

5 36 6 3 50

2 18 28 2 50

4 18 25 3 50

3 21 21 5 50

3 22 23 2 50

4 15 29 2 50

9 33 7 1 50

8 31 10 1 50

50
6

answered question

Flipped Learning Strategies (create short 
instructional videos through Camtasia/Ensemble)

Library Media Collaboration

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY - TEACHERS Please rate your level of classroom utilization

Interactive White Boards in the Classroom

Interactive video field trips

Learning Management System (Moodle, Edmodo, 
Schoology, etc)

Personalizing Learning

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

skipped question

Mobile Devices in the Classroom (iPads, 
LearnPads, Chromebooks, BYOD, etc.)

Distance Learning classes for students

Answer Options

Social Media (e.g. Twitter, Facebook, Google+)



0 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ys

te
m

 (
M

oo
dl

e,
 

Ed
m

od
o,

 S
ch

oo
lo

gy
, e

tc
) 

Fl
ip

pe
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

(c
re

at
e 

sh
or

t 
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l v

id
eo

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
C
am

ta
si

a/
En

se
m

bl
e)

 

M
ob

ile
 D

ev
ic

es
 in

 t
he

 C
la

ss
ro

om
 (

iP
ad

s,
 

Le
ar

nP
ad

s,
 C

hr
om

eb
oo

ks
, B

YO
D

, 
et

c.
) 

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

W
hi

te
 B

oa
rd

s 
in

 t
he

 
C
la

ss
ro

om
 

S
oc

ia
l M

ed
ia

 (
e.

g.
 T

w
itt

er
, 
Fa

ce
bo

ok
, 

G
oo

gl
e+

) 

Pe
rs

on
al

iz
in

g 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

Li
br

ar
y 

M
ed

ia
 C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

D
is

ta
nc

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 c

la
ss

es
 f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

s 

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

vi
de

o 
fie

ld
 t

ri
ps

 

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY - TEACHERS Please rate your level of classroom utilization 

Not Applicable 

I need support 

I am comfortable with this 

I can help others 



Response Count

50
50

6

Number Response Date Response Text
1 Jan 21, 2015 9:20 PM online
2 Jan 19, 2015 3:14 PM face to face
3 Jan 16, 2015 9:12 PM All
4 Jan 15, 2015 7:34 PM face-to-face

5 Jan 15, 2015 7:29 PM Combination of fact-to-face and online
6 Jan 15, 2015 6:25 PM Face to face and for credit
7 Jan 15, 2015 5:20 PM face to face
8 Jan 14, 2015 11:03 PM face to face
9 Jan 14, 2015 10:58 PM face-to-face, credit options available

10 Jan 14, 2015 10:15 PM face-to-face
11 Jan 14, 2015 10:11 PM face to face virtual
12 Jan 14, 2015 10:03 PM face-to-face
13 Jan 14, 2015 9:46 PM face to face

14 Jan 14, 2015 9:19 PM
I prefer to complete hands on tasks. Virtual or online is okay as well 
as face-to-face.

15 Jan 14, 2015 8:47 PM credit book study
16 Jan 14, 2015 7:51 PM face to face
17 Jan 14, 2015 7:21 PM a variety of all
18 Jan 14, 2015 6:58 PM Combination of face-to-face and online.

Tell us what your preferred educational technology professional development looks like. (face-to-
face, online, virtual, for credit, etc.)

Answer Options

answered question
skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional



19 Jan 14, 2015 6:36 PM

I am trying to find a way to better incorporate the Smart Responses 
into my math classroom. I want to learn how to use them for 
possible assessments and driving my instruction.

20 Jan 14, 2015 5:43 PM Face to face or online classes!
21 Jan 14, 2015 5:14 PM face-to-face
22 Jan 14, 2015 4:41 PM Face to Face

23 Jan 14, 2015 4:34 PM Face to face, for credit, book studies
24 Jan 14, 2015 3:21 PM face-to-face, for credit, for a reasonable cost

25 Jan 14, 2015 3:13 PM
In order for me to fully understand, I need time to practice which 
means hands-on learning

26 Jan 14, 2015 3:04 PM I am open to multiple options/opportunities
27 Jan 14, 2015 2:51 PM face to face

28 Jan 14, 2015 2:48 PM I prefer to meet with my students face-to-face
29 Jan 14, 2015 2:48 PM face-to-face
30 Jan 14, 2015 2:44 PM face to face
31 Jan 14, 2015 2:41 PM Face to face
32 Jan 14, 2015 2:37 PM I appreciate face-to-face learning.
33 Jan 14, 2015 2:33 PM Face to face and for credit.
34 Jan 14, 2015 2:25 PM Face to Face and hands on
35 Jan 14, 2015 1:50 PM face-to-face
36 Jan 14, 2015 12:52 PM face-to-face
37 Jan 14, 2015 12:40 PM Face to Face, for credit
38 Jan 14, 2015 12:35 PM online
39 Jan 13, 2015 11:09 PM Webinar,online for credit
40 Jan 13, 2015 10:29 PM face to face or online.
41 Jan 13, 2015 9:48 PM face to face

42 Jan 13, 2015 9:45 PM
Face to Face so I can see, hear the instructor and use hands on 
with the instructor.

43 Jan 13, 2015 8:59 PM Face to Face
44 Jan 13, 2015 8:45 PM face to face
45 Jan 13, 2015 8:28 PM for credit, flexible
46 Jan 13, 2015 8:20 PM Face to face
47 Jan 13, 2015 8:13 PM face to face
48 Jan 13, 2015 8:08 PM face to face
49 Jan 13, 2015 8:07 PM In person
50 Jan 13, 2015 3:42 PM Face to face



Not 
Applicable I need support I am comfortable 

with this
I can help 

others
Response 

Count

6 18 23 3 50

7 21 19 3 50

1 24 21 4 50

8 29 11 2 50

2 14 29 5 50

33 13 3 1 50

34 13 2 1 50

5 18 21 6 50

11 21 16 2 50

3 30 14 3 50

0 22 21 7 50

11 16 21 2 50

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional

Best methods to serve early childhood students 
in natural environments

Techniques to decrease the drop out rate for 
students with disabilities

Answer Options

INSTRUCTIONAL Please rate your knowledge about the following items:

Awareness of the outcome ratings of students 
exiting early childhood services

Strategies to increase parent involvement and 
satisfaction with the IEP process

Effective measures for evaluating your 
implementation of the ELA CCSS

SLO (Student/School Learning Objectives) 
Development

Methods to close academic gaps for students with 
disabilities

Best methods to review the districts transition 
procedure for students with disabilities

The importance of least restrictive environments 
for students with disabilities

Strategies to improve graduation rates for 
students with disabilities

Legal and best practice strategies regarding 
suspension and expulsion with students with 
disabilities

Best methods to close literacy gaps for students 
with disabilities



4 22 20 4 50

0 16 27 7 50

1 12 32 5 50

10 15 22 3 50

18 17 14 1 50

11 14 21 4 50

1 14 30 5 50

0 9 36 5 50

2 17 28 3 50

2 19 24 5 50

0 1 30 19 50

8 19 19 4 50

2 11 31 6 50

2 21 24 3 50

9 26 15 0 50

50
6

Differentiating for all learners within the 
classroom (collaborate with Special Education, 
English Language Learners, Gifted & Talented, 
etc)

Creating a safe and caring school climate

Data Driven Instruction

skipped question

High quality formative practices to guide learning

The expectations of the CCSS Disciplinary 
Literacy Standards for all content areas

Effective strategies for closing the achievement 
gap between socio-economic groups

How Title I programming fits within an effective 
RtI system

answered question

Using standards based assessment practices

The expectations of Results Driven Accountability 
(RDA) with the literacy levels of special education 
students

Modeling and orchestrating authentic literacies 
across all disciplines in which you teach

Implementing a balanced or comprehensive 
literacy block

Curriculum development, review, and alignment 
processes, including mapping

Fostering collaborative learning environments for 
high levels of learning

Effective measures for evaluating your 
implementation of the Mathematics CCSS

Engaging students in the practices of 
mathematics



0 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
gr

ad
ua

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
fo

r 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
Te

ch
ni

qu
es

 t
o 

de
cr

ea
se

 t
he

 d
ro

p 
ou

t 
ra

te
 f
or

 
st

ud
en

ts
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
M

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
cl

os
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 g
ap

s 
fo

r 
st

ud
en

ts
 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

Le
ga

l a
nd

 b
es

t 
pr

ac
tic

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 

su
sp

en
si

on
 a

nd
 e

xp
ul

si
on

 w
ith

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 …

 
Th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 
le

as
t 

re
st

ri
ct

iv
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

B
es

t 
m

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
se

rv
e 

ea
rl
y 

ch
ild

ho
od

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ts
 

A
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 t

he
 o

ut
co

m
e 

ra
tin

gs
 o

f 
st

ud
en

ts
 

ex
iti

ng
 e

ar
ly

 c
hi

ld
ho

od
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
en

t 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 I

EP
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

B
es

t 
m

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
re

vi
ew

 t
he

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 t

ra
ns

iti
on

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

B
es

t 
m

et
ho

ds
 t

o 
cl

os
e 

lit
er

ac
y 

ga
ps

 f
or

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
S
LO

 (
S
tu

de
nt

/S
ch

oo
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
) 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

yo
ur

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 E

LA
 C

C
S
S
 

Th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f 
th

e 
C
C
S
S
 D

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
al

l c
on

te
nt

 a
re

as
 

D
iff

er
en

tia
tin

g 
fo

r 
al

l l
ea

rn
er

s 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 (
co

lla
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 …

 

D
at

a 
D

ri
ve

n 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
ba

la
nc

ed
 o

r 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
lit

er
ac

y 
bl

oc
k 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
yo

ur
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
C
C
S
S
 

En
ga

gi
ng

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 t
he

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 o

f 
m

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

M
od

el
in

g 
an

d 
or

ch
es

tr
at

in
g 

au
th

en
tic

 li
te

ra
ci

es
 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
di

sc
ip

lin
es

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 t
ea

ch
 

U
si

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 b
as

ed
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

H
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 f
or

m
at

iv
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 t
o 

gu
id

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

C
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
 r

ev
ie

w
, 
an

d 
al

ig
nm

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
ap

pi
ng

 

C
re

at
in

g 
a 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 c
ar

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 c

lim
at

e 

H
ow

 T
itl

e 
I 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
fit

s 
w

ith
in

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
R
tI

 s
ys

te
m

 
Fo

st
er

in
g 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ts
 

fo
r 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 f
or

 c
lo

si
ng

 t
he

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
ga

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
so

ci
o-

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

up
s 

Th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f 
R
es

ul
ts

 D
ri
ve

n 
A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 (

R
D

A
) 

w
ith

 t
he

 li
te

ra
cy

 le
ve

ls
 o

f …
 

INSTRUCTIONAL Please rate your knowledge about the following items: 
Not Applicable 
I need support 
I am comfortable with this 
I can help others 



Response Count

36
36
20

Number Response Date Response Text
1 Jan 19, 2015 3:14 PM Grant writing, EE training, offering classes at our schools for state standards

2 Jan 16, 2015 9:12 PM

Facilitate curriculum discussions on site, with teaming partners.
Provide user-friendly training on flipped classroom lessons.
Provide online credit opportunities.

3 Jan 15, 2015 7:34 PM

Keep the Title III network a strong community
Offer EL strategies at all teacher trainings
Provide a Spanish interpreter available for districts to utilize

4 Jan 15, 2015 7:29 PM

Set up opportunities for like disciplines to meet and work
Keep us aware of the latest trends in tech and instruction
Advocate politically for increased teacher collaboration time

5 Jan 15, 2015 5:20 PM

assessments
curriculum development
data driven decision making

6 Jan 14, 2015 11:03 PM individualize technology assistance

7 Jan 14, 2015 10:58 PM

1. technology training with applications to classroom
2. guidance/strategies for aligning curriculum
3. collection and management of informative student data and how to apply it with new EE

8 Jan 14, 2015 10:15 PM need for content updates and recent developments

9 Jan 14, 2015 9:46 PM Technology workshops

10 Jan 14, 2015 9:19 PM

Keep offering professional development in:
technology
math
reading

11 Jan 14, 2015 8:47 PM

Time to work with others
Curriculum time
Assessment of my instruction

12 Jan 14, 2015 7:51 PM

1. Technology Integration training
2. SLO work
3.Personalize Learning Developement

What are the top three (3) things that CESA 10 could do to support you and your work?

Answer Options

answered question
skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Instructional



13 Jan 14, 2015 7:21 PM

1 project-based curriculum repository categorized/organized by CCSS in all content areas
2 help to align secondary curriculum with post secondary curriculum
3 more money to secondary through grants

14 Jan 14, 2015 6:36 PM
1. Help me to figure out how to use add-on's for the Smart board.
2. You do a great job already of supporting for math.

15 Jan 14, 2015 5:43 PM

Offer additional professional learning opportunities for twitter and instagram to add to our 
classroom.
Continue to offer google classes

16 Jan 14, 2015 5:14 PM provide workshops, resources, and classroom curriculum support.

17 Jan 14, 2015 4:34 PM Science Curriculum Collaboration, Technology

18 Jan 14, 2015 3:21 PM

1.  Develop expertise (or at least, AN expert) in using data and teach administrators and 
teachers how to use it to drive instruction.  REAL data analysis involves collecting large data 
sets and objectively analyzing the data (using valid statistical analysis).  What I see is a lot 
of "data based" decisions being made incorrectly.  Just because one school showed a slight 
improvement that is not statistically significant, does not mean that we all should emulate 
that district.  What does the research base say works?  What kind of VALID data can we 
collect that helps inform our practice.  Looking at a "graph" with individual student data and 
"analyzing" data by looking at individual data points is NOT valid data analysis.  
2.  Help us cut through all the educational jargon and fads.  What does good teaching look 
like?  How do we measure it?  How do we diagnose weaknesses and improved?

19 Jan 14, 2015 3:13 PM creating a website for parents to access ~ continued collaboration with other school districts

20 Jan 14, 2015 3:04 PM

Continued best practice
Provide easy to attend opportunities
Make sure things are applicable to my classroom

21 Jan 14, 2015 2:51 PM functional SLO training

22 Jan 14, 2015 2:48 PM
1. Continued opportunities for professional development
2. Opportunities for parent/teacher collaborative communication

23 Jan 14, 2015 2:33 PM Literacy, technology in classroom, how to flip classroom...technology-wise.

24 Jan 14, 2015 2:25 PM
More trainings, give more time for teachers to allow them to go to these trainings, and give 
incentives to go to trainings outside the work day.

25 Jan 14, 2015 1:50 PM 1. provide iPads for classrooms

26 Jan 14, 2015 12:52 PM

Assistance with SLO and PPG
Co-teaching
Integrating technology

27 Jan 14, 2015 12:35 PM

formative assessment
analyzing data
engaging interventions

28 Jan 13, 2015 11:09 PM Have Nursing /Health teaching education



29 Jan 13, 2015 10:29 PM
Send out a routine email letting us know what is coming up.  I haven't been there in awhile, 
but I have always been happy with what I've learned.

30 Jan 13, 2015 9:48 PM

1.  Discipline resources for teachers and admin
2.  continued support for SLO's
Continued support for EE

31 Jan 13, 2015 9:45 PM I could use better technology use skills, google experience and social media help

32 Jan 13, 2015 8:59 PM

Provide at least one day to work with our groups a semester
Keep up with those under PDP's
More on Educator Effectiveness

33 Jan 13, 2015 8:45 PM Offer time for teachers in same subject area to meet (make optional; not required)

34 Jan 13, 2015 8:20 PM More workshops

35 Jan 13, 2015 8:13 PM

differentiation
flipped classroom
technology

36 Jan 13, 2015 3:42 PM On site PD



Support Staff 



Osseo-
Fairchild Gilman Owen-

Withee Gilmanton Colby Thorp Bloomer Altoona Spencer Response 
Count

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

Question 
Totals

2
0

Identify your school district:

Answer Options

skipped question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Support Staff

District

answered question

School District



Response Percent Response Count

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

100.0% 2

2
0

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Support Staff

skipped question

Identify your primary category

Instructional (Curriculum Director, Dean of Students, Teacher, 
Counselor, Specialist, School Psychologist, Speech/Language 
Pathologist, etc.)

Administrative (Superintendents, Principals, Technology 
Director)

answered question

Facilities (Director/Maintenance/Custodian, Facilities 
Management)

Answer Options

Support Staff (Secretary, Aide, Bus Driver, etc.)

Non-Instructional/Central Office (Finance Director, Bookkeeper, 
Administrative Assistant, Human Resources, Payroll, etc.)



Response Percent Response Count

0.0% 0

50.0% 1

50.0% 1

0.0% 0

0.0% 0

2
0

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Support Staff

skipped question

Identify your primary level:

Middle School/High School (6-12)

Elementary School (4K-5)

answered question

High School (9-12)

Answer Options

District-wide (4K-12)

Middle School (6-8)

Identify your primary level: 

Elementary School (4K-5) 

Middle School (6-8) 

High School (9-12) 

Middle School/High School (6-12) 

District-wide (4K-12) 



Not 
Applicable

Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Agree Strongly 

Agree
Response 

Count

0 0 0 2 0 2

0 0 0 1 1 2

0 0 0 1 1 2

0 0 0 2 0 2

0 0 0 2 0 2

1 0 0 1 0 2

1 0 0 1 0 2

1 0 0 1 0 2

0 0 0 2 0 2

0 0 0 2 0 2

0

2
0

If you have multiple roles, are there any comments regarding attitudes and beliefs that change based on that other role?

School staff believes that every student learns by 
bringing strengths and experiences to learning.

Professional development is available to all on a 
fair and equal basis.

skipped question

Answer Options

School staff is involved in the development of 
their own professional development resulting in 
improved practice.

Student engagement is directly correlated to 
professional development efforts.

School staff engages in purposeful assessment 
that drives instruction and affects learning.

Professional development opportunities are 
effective and continuous.

answered question

Attitudes and Perceptions Self Assessment 2014-15 - Support Staff

ATTITUDES/BELIEFS Answer the following questions based on your primary role:

School staff provides an environment where 
creativity, awareness, inquiry, and critical 
thinking are part of instruction.

All students are engaged and methods are 
conducive for student engagement.

School staff believes that instruction must be 
rigorous and relevant.

Professional development requests are reviewed 
for content and alignment with school goals.



0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

us
t 

be
 r

ig
or

ou
s 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 e
ng

ag
es

 in
 p

ur
po

se
fu

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
th

at
 d

ri
ve

s 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
af

fe
ct

s 
le

ar
ni

ng
. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

 s
tu

de
nt

 
le

ar
ns

 b
y 

br
in

gi
ng

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 a

nd
 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

to
 le

ar
ni

ng
. 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t 
w

he
re

 c
re

at
iv

ity
, 
aw

ar
en

es
s,

 in
qu

ir
y,

 a
nd

 
cr

iti
ca

l t
hi

nk
in

g 
ar

e 
pa

rt
 o

f 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

S
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

ir
 o

w
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
re

qu
es

ts
 a

re
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

en
t 

an
d 

al
ig

nm
en

t 
w

ith
 

sc
ho

ol
 g

oa
ls

. 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

ar
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
co

nt
in

uo
us

. 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 
al

l o
n 

a 
fa

ir
 a

nd
 e

qu
al

 b
as

is
. 

A
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 a
nd

 m
et

ho
ds

 a
re

 
co

nd
uc

iv
e 

fo
r 

st
ud

en
t 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t.

 

S
tu

de
nt

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

is
 d

ir
ec

tly
 c

or
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
ef

fo
rt

s.
 

ATTITUDES/BELIEFS Answer the following questions based on your primary role: 

Not Applicable 

Strongly Disagree 

Disagree 

Agree 

Strongly Agree 



                        PRESS RELEASE  
 
June 2015 - Area school districts are working hard on behalf of students. 
 
Eight area school districts recently participated in a voluntary process designed to measure their progress 
preparing and implementing a variety of educational priorities.   
 
Cooperative Educational Service Agency 10 (CESA 10) in Chippewa Falls, one of 12 similar service agencies 
in the state, coordinated the effort as a response to a strategic goal, “To implement a culturally-responsive 
individualized plan of support for districts.”  The ongoing objective that evolved from the agency’s strategic 
planning in 2013 is to engage each member district on a rotating three-year basis in a self-assessment 
process designed to identify critical information pertaining to attitudes, beliefs and perceptions regarding 
progress toward local, state and federal priorities.  
 
The districts involved this year included Owen-Withee, Spencer, Osseo-Fairchild, Altoona, Bloomer, Colby, 
Gilman and Thorp. 
 
A survey intended to gauge attitudes, beliefs and perceptions of school district staff was conducted in each 
of the eight participating districts, followed by face-to-face interviews with district leaders.  A team of CESA 
10 consultants and directors, using survey data, feedback from district leaders and prior knowledge about 
work occurring in each of the districts prepared a summary report.  The purpose of the report is to provide 
district leaders with data and information that can be used to support current efforts across a broad spectrum 
of priorities in order to meet the needs identified by the staff during the process. 
 
Public schools in Wisconsin are busy managing several high stakes initiatives, including preparing to 
implement a new required evaluation system and a new assessment system. The process, which centered 
largely on ways that CESA 10 can support a variety of efforts, revealed a common theme regarding ways 
to maximize the effectiveness of professional development. Several districts specifically pointed out intent 
to find ways to facilitate teacher to teacher networking and sharing of professional learning outcomes. 
 
Other commonalities included the need to provide ongoing support in curriculum alignment, integrating 
technology and learning management tools to support the use of data to improve instruction and customized 
professional development in the area of technology, instructional coaching and closing the achievement gap 
between various student groups. 
 
Data and information collected through the survey and interviews reinforced that every district has made 
significant progress toward all of these efforts.  According to Mike Haynes, CESA 10 Agency Administrator, 
“The teachers and administrators in each of the districts involved in this process this year, as well as all of 
the districts CESA 10 serves, are committed to doing everything they can to ensure students are successful 
in school and as they transition to college or careers. As a result, these districts have been preparing for 
new initiatives deliberately for some time.  It is our job to support them as they continue working on behalf 
of students.” 
 
 



K4 K K .5 Gr 1 Gr 2 Gr 3 Gr 4 Gr 5 Gr 6 Gr 7 Gr 8 Gr 9 Gr 10 Gr 11 Gr 12 Totals
20-Sep-2013 116 142 0 128 101 120 116 103 94 109 101 117 115 97 112 1571

09-Jun-14 121 137 0 129 102 123 113 100 96 108 98 115 118 90 111 1561

2014/15 Monthly District Totals:
K4 K K .5 Gr 1 Gr 2 Gr 3 Gr 4 Gr 5 Gr 6 Gr 7 Gr 8 Gr 9 Gr 10 Gr 11 Gr 12 Totals

19-Sep-2014 86 118 1 137 128 108 127 116 105 100 110 104 119 110 92 1561
23-Oct-2014 86 120 1 137 126 107 128 117 106 100 108 103 119 112 90 1560
18-Nov-2014 87 122 1 137 127 109 126 116 105 100 107 103 120 113 88 1561
11-Dec-2014 87 123 1 137 127 109 126 116 105 100 107 104 118 112 87 1559

9-Jan-2015 87 124 1 135 124 107 124 114 105 100 106 102 117 112 87 1545   
23-Feb-2015 86 125 1 135 122 109 128 114 108 100 104 101 116 113 89 1551
10-Mar-2015 86 124 1 133 122 109 128 114 108 100 105 101 116 113 89 1549
10-Apr-2015 86 124 1 133 122 110 129 115 109 101 108 101 114 111 89 1553  

18-May-2015 85 123 1 134 121 109 130 115 109 101 108 101 114 109 89 1549
June

 
1554

  
K4 K Gr 1 Gr 2 Gr 3 Total

85 124 134 121 109 573

Gr 4 Gr 5

130 115 245

Gr 6 Gr 7 Gr8

109 101 108 318  

Gr 9 Gr 10 Gr 11 Gr 12

101 114 109 89 413  

1549

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA  ENROLLMENT DATA FOR 2014/15

Average Enrollment:

School Totals This Month:

2013/14 September and June Totals:

Middle School

Intermediate School

Last Month
576

244

* K-12= on campus only  

High School

Pedersen

Total:

318

415

1553



VOLUNTARY SEPARATION (To replace Voluntary Retirement clause p. 24 Professional Educator 
Handbook in 2016/17 school year) 

The Board may provide, at its sole discretion, a separation benefit for eligible professional 
educators, and reserves the right to modify or terminate this benefit at any time. 
 
Professional educators must meet all of the following requirements in order to access the early 
separation benefit: 

1. Must have been employed the equivalent of fifteen (15) years of full-time employment as a 
professional educator in the School District of Altoona; 

2. Must submit a written, voluntary letter of separation to the Superintendent no later than 
March 1 of the school year at the end of which the professional educator will sever 
employment; 
 

For professional educators hired for service prior to June 1, 2008, the Employer will pay a separation 
benefit, based on years of service to the School District of Altoona from hire date to June 30, 2016, as 
follows: 

• 15 to 19.99 years of service: $1,500 for every year from hire to June 30, 2016. 
• 20 to 24.99 years of service: $2,000 for every year from hire to June 30, 2016. 
• 25 to 29.99 years of service: $2,500 for every year from hire to June 30, 2016. 
• 30 or more years of service: $3,000 for every year from hire to June 30, 2016. 

This amount will be paid out in five (5) equal annual installments beginning on the first December 10th 
succeeding separation from the Employer. 
 
The professional educator severing employment will have the opportunity of converting their 
accumulated sick leave to a dollar amount equivalent to the number of accumulated sick leave days 
times $190.  
 
The following separation benefit program will be in effect for professional educators hired on or after 
June 1, 2008. Pre June 1, 2008 hires will be grandfathered in on December 10, 2016.  No retroactive 
payments will be made: 
 

1. Upon completion of the employee’s fifth (5th) consecutive year of service to the District, the 
District shall establish a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) account in the employee’s 
name. The account will be fully vested once created. 

2. On December 10th of the sixth (6th) consecutive year of service to the District and each 
consecutive year following, a deposit of 6% of the yearly salary to a maximum of $3,000.00 shall 
be made to the employee’s HRA account. 

3. Accumulated sick leave days will be paid out at $60.00 per day into the employee’s HRA at the 
time of separation. 



24

 

 

 
 
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT  
 
The Board may provide, at its sole discretion, a post-retirement benefit for eligible professional 
educators, and reserves the right to modify or terminate this benefit at any time.  
 
Professional educators must meet all of the following requirements in order to access the early retirement 
benefit:  
 

a. Must have been employed the equivalent of fifteen (15) years of full-time employment as a 
professional educator in the School District of Altoona;  

b. Must submit a written, voluntary letter of retirement to the Superintendent no later than 
March 1 of the school year at the end of which the professional educator will retire;  

c. Must achieve at least the minimum age of fifty-five on or before September 1 of the year of 
retirement.  

 
For professional educators hired for service prior to June 1, 2008, the Employer will pay one half of the 
District share of the monthly health insurance premium for retiring professional educators between the 
ages of 55 and 57, and the Employer will pay the District share of the premium in effect at time of 
retirement from age 57 until eligible for Medicare.  
 
The retiring professional educator will have the opportunity of converting their accumulated sick leave to 
a dollar amount equivalent to the number of accumulated sick leave days times $190.  The purpose of this 
conversion is to make available an individual account to be used to offset the employee share and one 
half of the District share of the monthly premium from age 55 to 57 and any increases in health insurance 
premiums after the date of retirement until eligible for Medicare or until the sick leave bank is exhausted, 
at which time the retiree will assume responsibility for the difference. 
 
The following retirement benefit program will be in effect for professional educators hired on or after 
June 1, 2008 and will be an option for all other employees.  No retroactive payments will be made: 
 

1. Upon completion of the employee’s fifth (5th) consecutive year of service to the District, the 
District shall establish a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) account in the employee’s 
name.  The account will be fully vested once created. 

2. On December 10th of the sixth (6th) consecutive year of service to the District and each 
consecutive year following, a deposit of 6% of the yearly salary to a maximum of $3,000.00 shall 
be made to the employee’s HRA account. 

3. Accumulated sick leave days will be paid out at $60.00 per day into the employee’s HRA at the 
time of retirement.  

 



WEA has submitted a new bid with a couple of other options.  Security lowered their bid slightly.  There 
is no way to really compare the proposals.  They are in direct opposition.  Both OPEN networks are the 
same go anywhere coverage.  WEA’s alternates include Mayo only while Security’s alternates include 
basically every provider except Mayo.   

The base plans would cost employees about the same.  Security offers better money saving options for 
employees.  Also, Security is offering access to a near site clinic that is available only to Altoona and Eau 
Claire school districts.  It is fully staffed including blood work, x-rays, and physical therapy…all from 
birth.  Everything done there is free of charge with no co-pay or deductible.  WEA is offering Express 
Care without co-pay or deductible.  There are not as many services, and it doesn’t accept patients under 
age 2.  It is not staffed with a doctor.  That site is also open to anyone in the area, not just Altoona and 
EC schools. 

The District will be offering a base plan and staff will be able to buy up or down at their own expense or 
savings. 

Both have offered a second year rate cap.  WEA is 7.5% if the claim/premium rate is under 92% and 12% 
if it is above 92%.  Security is offering a cap of 5% if the claim/premium is under 92% and 12% if it is 
above 92%.  Further, if 25% to 50% of staff pick the HMO options, Security is offering  a cap of 3% if the 
claim/premium rate is under 92% and 10% if it is above 92%. And if over 50% of staff pick the HMO the 
cap is 0% if the claim/premium rate is under 92% and 7% if it is above 92%. 

This summary shows the basic plan design and employee cost comparisons: annual premium co-pay, net 
deductible, additional out-of-pocket, and total potential employee costs. 

We will be holding short employee meetings on Monday after school.  There we will explain the WEA 
and Security plan options.   



Current Renewal Renewal Alternate Alternate Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 13 Option 14 Option 15

Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 5 Plan 5 Plan 5

WEA WEA WEA WEA WEA Security Security Security Security Security Security

PPO POS PPO PPO PPO POS HMO Indemnity POS HMO Indemnity

OPEN OPEN Mayo Only OPEN Mayo Only OPEN No Mayo OPEN OPEN No Mayo OPEN

$0/$10/$25/$50 RX $0/$10/$25/$50 RX $0/$10/$25/$50 RX 0/10/30%/50% RX $0/$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 80%/20% 80%/20% 80%/20%

Premium Co‐Pay Rate 12.50% 17.75% 10.25% 14.75% 8.00% 18.50% 11.50% 23.00% 8.75% 1.00% 13.75%

Premium 752.68$                 722.56$                       662.36$                       695.52$                     644.82$                     729.41$             671.89$             771.80$             651.19$              600.74$              688.36$            

Annualized 9,032.16$            8,670.72$                    7,948.32$                    8,346.24$                  7,737.84$                  8,752.92$          8,062.68$          9,261.60$          7,814.28$          7,208.88$           8,260.32$         

District Cost 7,903.14$            7,131.67$                    7,133.62$                    7,115.17$                  7,118.81$                  7,133.63$          7,135.47$          7,131.43$          7,130.53$          7,136.79$           7,124.53$         

District HRA Contribution

District Increase (771.47)$                      (769.52)$                      (787.97)$                    (784.33)$                    (769.51)$            (767.67)$            (771.71)$            (772.61)$            (766.35)$             (778.61)$           

Premium Co‐Pay 1,129.02$            1,539.05$                    814.70$                       1,231.07$                  619.03$                     1,619.29$          927.21$             2,130.17$          683.75$              72.09$                  1,135.79$         

Maximum Deductible 2,000.00$            2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    3,000.00$                  3,000.00$                  2,000.00$          2,000.00$          2,000.00$          3,000.00$          3,000.00$           3,000.00$         

Additional Out‐of‐Pocket 2,000.00$            2,000.00$                    2,000.00$                    1,000.00$                  1,000.00$                  2,000.00$          2,000.00$          2,000.00$          1,000.00$          1,000.00$           1,000.00$         

HRA Bridge (1,750.00)$           (1,750.00)$                  (1,750.00)$                  (1,750.00)$               (1,750.00)$                (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$          (1,750.00)$        

District HRA Contribution ‐$                       ‐$                              ‐$                              ‐$                           ‐$                            ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                   

Max Out‐of‐Pocket 3,379.02$            3,789.05$                    3,064.70$                    3,481.07$                  2,869.03$                  3,869.29$          3,177.21$          4,380.17$          2,933.75$          2,322.09$           3,385.79$         

Single Plans 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27

Total Monthly Premium 20,322.36$          19,509.12$                  17,883.72$                  18,779.04$              17,410.14$                19,694.07$        18,141.03$        20,838.60$        17,582.13$        16,219.98$         18,585.72$       

District Monthly Premium 17,782.07$          16,046.25$                  16,050.64$                  16,009.13$              16,017.33$                16,050.67$        16,054.81$        16,045.72$        16,043.69$        16,057.78$         16,030.18$       

Current Renewal Renewal Alternate Alternate Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 13 Option 14 Option 15

Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 5 Plan 5 Plan 5

WEA WEA WEA WEA WEA Security Security Security Security Security Security

PPO POS PPO PPO PPO POS HMO Indemnity POS HMO Indemnity

OPEN OPEN Mayo Only OPEN Mayo Only OPEN No Mayo OPEN OPEN No Mayo OPEN

$0/$10/$25/$50 RX $0/$10/$25/$50 RX $0/$10/$25/$50 RX 0/10/30%/50% RX $0/$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50 RX$10/$25/$50

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 80%/20% 80%/20% 80%/20%

Premium Co‐Pay Rate 12.50% 17.75% 10.25% 14.75% 8.00% 18.50% 11.50% 23.00% 8.75% 1.00% 13.75%

Premium 1,674.32$            1,607.34$                    1,473.40$                    1,547.18$                  1,434.36$                  1,622.57$          1,494.62$          1,716.87$          1,448.57$          1,336.35$           1,531.26$         

Annualized 20,091.84$          19,288.08$                  17,680.80$                  18,566.16$              17,212.32$                19,470.84$        17,935.44$        20,602.44$        17,382.84$        16,036.20$         18,375.12$       

District Cost 17,580.36$          15,864.45$                  15,868.52$                  15,827.65$              15,835.33$                15,868.73$        15,872.86$        15,863.88$        15,861.84$        15,875.84$         15,848.54$       

District HRA Contribution

District Increase (1,715.91)$                  (1,711.84)$                  (1,752.71)$               (1,745.03)$                (1,711.63)$         (1,707.50)$         (1,716.48)$         (1,718.52)$         (1,704.52)$          (1,731.82)$        

Premium Co‐Pay 2,511.48$            3,423.63$                    1,812.28$                    2,738.51$                  1,376.99$                  3,602.11$          2,062.58$          4,738.56$          1,521.00$          160.36$              2,526.58$         

Maximum Deductible 4,000.00$            4,000.00$                    4,000.00$                    6,000.00$                  6,000.00$                  4,000.00$          4,000.00$          4,000.00$          6,000.00$          6,000.00$           6,000.00$         

Additional Out‐of‐Pocket 4,000.00$            4,000.00$                    4,000.00$                    2,000.00$                  2,000.00$                  4,000.00$          4,000.00$          4,000.00$          2,000.00$          2,000.00$           2,000.00$         

HRA Bridge (3,500.00)$           (3,500.00)$                  (3,500.00)$                  (3,500.00)$               (3,500.00)$                (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$          (3,500.00)$        

District HRA Contribution ‐$                       ‐$                              ‐$                              ‐$                           ‐$                            ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                   

Max Out‐of‐Pocket 7,011.48$            7,923.63$                    6,312.28$                    7,238.51$                  5,876.99$                  8,102.11$          6,562.58$          9,238.56$          6,021.00$          4,660.36$           7,026.58$         

Family Plans 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131

Total Monthly Premium 219,335.92$        210,561.54$              193,015.40$              202,680.58$            187,901.16$             212,556.67$      195,795.22$      224,909.97$      189,762.67$      175,061.85$       200,595.06$      

District Monthly Premium 191,918.93$        173,186.87$              173,231.32$              172,785.19$            172,869.07$             173,233.69$      173,278.77$      173,180.68$      173,158.44$      173,311.23$       173,013.24$      

Total Annual Premium 2,875,899.36$     2,760,847.92$           2,530,789.44$           2,657,515.44$         2,463,735.60$          2,787,008.88$  2,567,235.00$  2,948,982.84$  2,488,137.60$  2,295,381.96$   2,630,169.36$  

District Annual Premium 2,516,411.94$     2,270,797.41$           2,271,383.52$           2,265,531.91$         2,266,636.75$          2,271,412.24$  2,272,002.98$  2,270,716.79$  2,270,425.56$  2,272,428.14$   2,268,521.07$  

District Savings Percent ‐9.76% ‐9.74% ‐9.97% ‐9.93% ‐9.74% ‐9.71% ‐9.76% ‐9.78% ‐9.70% ‐9.85%

District Savings (245,614.53)$             (245,028.42)$             (250,880.03)$           (249,775.19)$            (244,999.70)$    (244,408.97)$    (245,695.15)$    (245,986.38)$    (243,983.80)$     (247,890.87)$    

Single  

Family

School District of Altoona



































For Immediate Release:  
 

May 27, 2015 
 

“On Track for the Future”  
School District of Altoona Breaks Ground for New Elementary School 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Altoona, WI — The School District of Altoona will 
officially break ground at the new elementary  
school site on Tuesday, June 2, at 1:30 PM. 

Four elementary students were selected to be a 
part of the “shovels on the ground” ceremony. One of 
those students, a second grader named Blake said,  
“I’m excited to be able to see the first shovel full of dirt  
at the new school. I get to see where my brother is going 
to go to school!” Izzabelle, a kindergarten student said, “I can’t wait to dig because I’m excited 
to do something I’ve never done in my entire life! I like doing things I haven’t done before. Like, I 
haven’t been to Mexico!” First grader, Jonathan said he can’t wait because he wants to see 
the new school, and from third grader Jadyn, “I am so excited! I can’t wait to see the first shovel 
of dirt that will become the new school! When my parents hear this news that I was chosen to 
come, it is really going to cheer them up.” These students will join school officials, city officials 
and other special guests at the site - located at 157 Bartlett Avenue, Altoona. 

Back at Pedersen Elementary, the remaining 480+ students will watch and celebrate the 
historic event via live-stream. The public is invited to join them! 

**** 
Joyce Orth, Executive Assistant 

715-839-6032 

jorth@altoona.k12.wi.us 

### 

 

Groundbreaking Ceremony for New 
Elementary School 

 

Tuesday, June 2 
1:30PM 

Watch live-stream: 

http://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/railstv.cfm 

mailto:jorth@altoona.k12.wi.us
http://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/railstv.cfm


News Release 
 
 

Education Information Services      125 South Webster Street      P.O. Box 7841      Madison, WI  53707-7841      (608) 266-3559 
 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE DPI-NR 2015-58 B 
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 
Contact:  Tom McCarthy, DPI Communications Officer, (608) 266-3559 
 
 

Legislative action slides teacher licensing standards toward the bottom 
 

MADISON — Major changes to teacher licensing voted into the 2015-17 state budget, without a hearing, puts 

Wisconsin on a path toward the bottom, compared to the nation, for standards required of those who teach at the 

middle and high school level. 

 Adopted as a K-12 omnibus motion by the Joint Committee on Finance (JFC), the education package 

deregulates licensing standards for middle and high school teachers across the state. The legislation being rolled into 

the biennial budget would require the Department of Public Instruction to license anyone with a bachelor’s degree in 

any subject to teach English, social studies, mathematics, and science. The only requirement is that a public school 

or school district or a private choice school determines that the individual is proficient and has relevant experience 

in each subject they teach. Traditional licensure requires educators in middle and high school to have a bachelor’s 

degree and a major or minor in the subject they teach, plus completion of intensive training on skills required to be a 

teacher, and successful passage of skills and subject content assessments. 

 Additionally, the JFC motion would require the DPI to issue a teaching permit for individuals who have not 

earned a bachelor’s degree, or potentially a high school diploma, to teach in any subject area, excluding the core 

subjects of mathematics, English, science, and social studies. The only requirement would be that the public school 

or district or private voucher school determines that the individual is proficient and has relevant experience in the 

subject they intend to teach. For both provisions in the JFC motion, the DPI would not be able to impose any 

additional requirements. This may preclude the fingerprinting and background checks required of all other licensed 

school staff. The standard also is lower than that currently required for teachers in choice and charter schools, who 

must have at least a bachelor’s degree. 

 “We are sliding toward the bottom in standards for those who teach our students,” said State 

Superintendent Tony Evers. “It doesn’t make sense. We have spent years developing licensing standards to improve 

the quality of the teacher in the classroom, which is the most important school-based factor in improving student 

achievement. Now we’re throwing out those standards.” 

(more)  



 
licensing standards in 2015-17 budget – page 2 
 
 

 Currently, all 50 states require a beginning teacher to have a bachelor’s degree for traditional licensure, 

with a narrow exception for career and technical education teachers (Georgia). The states have differing standards 

for alternative routes to licensure, generally requiring major content coursework or a test in lieu of coursework for 

individuals to be eligible for an alternate route to earn a teaching license. 

 “Wisconsin has several routes for career changers, who want to teach our elementary and secondary school 

students, to earn a teaching license through alternative programs,” Evers noted. “Emergency permits allow them to 

work under supervision while completing educator preparation program requirements. Each alternative route 

program ensures that candidates are supported and are ready to do the job independently when they complete 

alternative licensing requirements.” 

 Under provisions of the omnibus motion, the leaders of 424 public school districts, 23 independent public 

charter schools (2R charters), and potentially hundreds of private choice schools would determine who is qualified 

to teach in their schools. Current provisions of the JFC motion would restrict these licenses to teaching at the district 

or school that recommended the individual for licensure. 

 “Learning about how children develop, managing a classroom and diffusing conflict among students, 

working with parents, and developing engaging lessons and assessments that inform instruction — these are the 

skills our aspiring educators learn in their training programs,” Evers said. “Teaching is much more than being smart 

in a subject area.  

 “This motion presents a race to the bottom,” Evers said. “It completely disregards the value of the skills 

young men and women develop in our educator training programs and the life-changing experiences they gain 

through classroom observation and student teaching. This JFC action is taking Wisconsin in the wrong direction. 

You don’t close gaps and improve quality by lowering standards.” 

 
### 

 
 

NOTES: A “Pathways to Licensure” presentation that describes the various routes to earn an educator license in Wisconsin 
is available on the Department of Public Instruction website at http://pb.dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/pb/ppt 
/Preparation%20Pathways%20to%20Licensure%202%2019%202015.pptx. This news release is available electronically at 
http://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/news-release/dpinr2015_58.pdf.  

 

http://pb.dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/pb/ppt/Preparation%20Pathways%20to%20Licensure%202%2019%202015.pptx
http://pb.dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/pb/ppt/Preparation%20Pathways%20to%20Licensure%202%2019%202015.pptx
http://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/news-release/dpinr2015_58.pdf


May 28, 2015 

To: Altoona School Board 

Fr: Joyce Orth, Open Enrollment Coordinator 

RE: Open Enrollment 2015/16 Resident Applicants (OUT) 

 

Please approve all Resident Applications (57 applications for 55 
students). 

 

 

 
 

 

 



July 7 (Tuesday) Regular Meeting

July 20 Regular Meeting

August 3 Regular Meeting  

August 17 Regular Meeting
September 8 (Tuesday) Regular Meeting

September 21 Regular Meeting

October 5 Regular Meeting

October 19 Regular Meeting

October 26 Annual Budget Hearing/Annual Meeting

November 2 Regular Meeting

November 16 Regular Meeting

December 7 Regular Meeting

December 21 Regular Meeting

January 4 Regular Meeting

January 18 Regular Meeting

February 1 Regular Meeting

February 15 Regular Meeting

March 7 Regular Meeting  

March 21 Regular Meeting  

April  4 Regular Meeting

April 18 Regular Meeting

May 2 Organizational Meeting/Regular Meeting

May 16 Regular Meeting

June 6 Regular Meeting

June 20 Regular  Meeting

 

Please Note: This calendar may be subject to change 
Adopted:  as necessary.  Please check our website to 

confirm meeting dates, location, and time.

  

PROPOSED Board Calendar for 2015/16

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION


	Agenda
	Board Agreement
	Board Mtg, 5/13
	Board Mtg, 5/18
	General Fund Checks 
	Activity Fund Checks 
	Policy 535.3
	535.3-R
	Summer Leadership
	WASBWorkshops
	Altoona - IPOS Summary - Complete
	Enrollments
	Voluntary Separation
	Insurance Summary
	Summary of Options-1
	City Council, 5/28
	Press Release
	2015-17 State Budget
	OE Rec
	Board Calendar


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




